
 

Town of Green Mountain Falls 
Regular Board of Trustee Meeting Agenda 

10615 Green Mountain Falls Road 
Tuesday, September 3, 2019   7:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
REGULAR MEETING: 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

2. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CORRECTION TO THE AGENDA 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Approve Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes August 8, 2019 and 

August 20, 2019 
b. Bring Into Record Checks Run August 30, 2019 

 
4. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Consideration of the Variance for 10905 Denver Avenue 
b. Consideration of the Variance for 10995 Belvidere Avenue 
c. Discussion Regarding Belvidere Paving Solutions 
d. Consideration of Easement for Colorado Springs Utilities  
e. 2019 Resolution 11, A Resolution Of The Town Of Green Mountain Falls 

Colorado, Designating The Official Public Notice Posting Place 
f. 2019 Resolution 12, A Resolution Of The Town Of Green Mountain Falls 

Colorado, Making Appointment of Town Officials 
g. 2019 Resolution 13, A Resolution Of The Town Of Green Mountain Falls 

Colorado, Designating Authorized Signatories On Town Bank Accounts 
And Individuals Authorized To Conduct Online Banking On Behalf Of The 
Town 

h. Consideration of the Community Development Block Grant – ADA 
Compliant Sidewalk and Fishing Pier 

i. Introduction of Ordinance 2019-05, An Ordinance Repealing And 
Reenacting Section 2-224 Of The Green Mountain Falls Municipal Code 
Concerning Terms Of Planning Commission Members 

j. Reading of the Creek Week Proclamation 
 



5. OLD BUSINESS 
a. Resolution 2019-10, A Resolution Of The Town Of Green Mountain Falls, 

Colorado, Adjusting The Terms Of Members Of The Town’s Planning 
Commission 

b. DOLA Project Update with Attention To the Request for Easement 
Funding for El Paso Trail 

 
6. PUBLIC INPUT: 3 Minutes per speaker 

7. CORRESPONDENCE 
b.  Letter to the Marshal  

       
8. REPORTS 

a. Trustees 
b. Town Manager 
c. Town Clerk 
d. Marshal 
 

      9. ADJOURN 

 
 



 
 TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 

Special Board of Trustee Meeting 
August 8, 2019 – 7:00 P.M. 

 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 
Board Members Present 
Mayor Jane Newberry 
Trustee Margaret Peterson 
Trustee Katharine Guthrie 
 
Town Planner 
Julia Simmons 
 
 

Board Members Absent 
Trustee Chris Quinn 
Trustee Tyler Stevens 
 
Town Attorney 
Not present 
 
Marshal’s Dept. 

 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Mayor Newberry called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. 
 

2. Consideration of Milestone Grading and Drainage Proposal – For Emergency 
Road Work 

 

Discussion of the proposal was followed by a motion from Mayor Newberry, 
seconded by Trustee Peterson to approve, not to exceed $20,000 for the 
improvement of Town roads with reports on a daily basis from Milestone.  Motion 
carried. 
 

Mayor Newberry, through a motion made by Trustee Peterson, seconded by 
Trustee Guthrie, is authorized to be the point person for normal issues that may 
arise, but not exceeding the dollar limit set.  Motion carried. 
 
3. Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 06:20 p.m. 

 
______________________________ 
Jane Newberry, Mayor  
 

_______________________________________ 
Laura J. Kotewa, Town Clerk/Treasurer 



 

 TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
Regular Board of Trustee Meeting 

August 20, 2019 – 7:00 P.M. 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 
Board Members Present 
Mayor Jane Newberry 
Trustee Margaret Peterson 
Trustee Tyler Stevens 
Trustee Katharine Guthrie 
 
Town Manager 
 
 
Town Clerk 
Laura Kotewa 

Board Members Absent 
Trustee Chris Quinn 
 
Town Attorney 
Not present 
 
Public Works 
 
Marshal 
 
Planner 
 

 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Mayor Newberry called the meeting to order at 7:09 p.m.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. 
 
2. Additions, Deletions, or Corrections to the Agenda 

 
Trustee Guthrie made a motion, seconded by Trustee Stevens, to accept the 
Agenda with the correction to move item 5 a. to just prior to item 4 a. 
Motion passed. 
 
3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes August 6, 2019 
b. Bring into Record Checks Run August 15, 2019 

 
Mayor Newberry made a motion, seconded by Trustee Peterson to accept the 
Consent Agenda.  Motion carried. 
 
4. New Business 



 
  
 

a. Resolution 2019-10, A Resolution Of The Town Of Green Mountain Falls, 
Colorado, Adjusting The Terms Of Members Of The Town’s Planning 
Commission 
 

Mayor Newberry gave some background information and after some discussion, 
the Board would like to know whether Planning Commission term limits are 
described by Municipal Code or Colorado Revised Statute, and barring any 
conflicts from those two codes, the Board would like to see term limits for 
Planning Commission set at (2) consecutive 4 year terms.  They would also like to 
have appointments set at 4 year terms beginning after the current member 
appointment expirations. 
 
Item continued to the next Board Meeting on September 3rd, 2019. 
 

b. Discussion of the IGA with El Paso County Regarding Snow Removal 
 
The Board would like to continue this agreement, and directed the Town Clerk to 
contact El Paso County to update the contacts and signature pages. 
 
Mayor Newberry make a motion to approve an updated contract, seconded by 
Trustee Peterson.  The motion carried. 
 

c. Discussion regarding movie production in Green Mountain Falls 
 
Mayor Newberry shared some background information, and following discussion, 
the Board recommended that if a company would like to film in town on private 
land, they would need to have land owner permission and a Business License.  If 
they would like to film on public land, they would need a Special Event Permit, 
Business License, and Insurance, as with any other special event. 
 
 
5. Old Business 

a. Combat Vets Mission to Zero Event De-brief 

Art Loureiro gave the Board a short report about his experiences hosting an Event 
in Green Mountain Falls.  The event raised $7000.00 with around 90 participants. 
He and the Vets Bike Group Leader presented the Mayor with a Certificate of 
Appreciation, and they let the Board know they would like to host this event in 
Town annually.   



 
  
 
Trustee Peterson brought it to the Board’s attention that she had input from local 
business owners regarding event notification.  They would like to know in 
advance about upcoming events, and they asked if signs could be put out the day 
before the event to note times for parking purposes.  

The board would like an event information booklet to be prepared for our new 
Town Manager. 

b. Emailed DOLA projects Overview  

This item is continued to September 3, 2019 with direction to find out if there is 
any action that needs to be taken. 

 

6. Public Input – 3 Minutes Per Speaker 
 

Joe Olds spoke about the contracted road maintenance. 
 
7. Correspondence:  

a. Emailed Letter Doug & Debby Hydeman  
b. Trails Committee Work Update  
 

The Board noted that the Trails Committee has moved what was formerly called 
Angel Trail, and that they appreciated the direct communication from the 
Committee. 
 
8. Reports 
 

a. Trustees—  
The Board asked that the Planning Commission training information be shared 
with the Board.  There was a reminder of the Community Potluck to be held in 
conjunction with Fire Mitigation Presentation on September 14th at 6pm.  More 
information to come. 
 
Mayor Newberry gave updates on several topics including Belvidere Paving,  and 
there is still money available from the PPRTA in the 2019 budget.   
She also spoke about the Road Contractor, Milestone and plans to do some 
maintenance work.  There may also be a capable community member who would 
do some work on our clogged culverts.   More to come on this item as well. 



 
  
 
 

b. Town Clerk— nothing beyond her report. 
Upon discussion of current events and how that affected Town Hall hours of 
operation, the Town Clerk was directed to change the Town Hall Hours sign at 
Town Hall, and listing online, to include, “or hours as posted”. 
 
 
9.  Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 8:02 p.m. 

 
 
______________________________ 
Jane Newberry, Mayor  
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Laura J. Kotewa, Town Clerk/Treasurer 



Aug 30, 19

Deep Rock Water 8.99
Flair Data Systems DBA 290.00
Hoffman, Parker, Wilson & Carberry 6,005.78
LAW OFFICES OF DEBRA EILAND 120.63
Milestone Grading & Drainage 17,599.00
The Lock Shop 171.00
Wilson & Company, Inc., Egineers & Archit 17,373.78

TOTAL 41,569.18

11:41 AM Town of Green Mountain Falls
08/30/19 Expenses by Vendor Summary
Accrual Basis August 30, 2019

Page 1





 
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA MEMO 

 
DATE: AUGUST 27, 2019   SUBJECT: 

Variance Application V2019-01  Presented by:  

Julia Simmons, Land Use Planner 
 
Recommend action:  
Public hearing; approve, approve subject to certain conditions; or disapprove 
 
Background:  
Mr. Doren’s contractor appeared before the Planning Commission at the July 09, 2019 meeting to receive 
approval for a deck replacement and discuss a six-foot extension. Neither Staff nor the contractor had 
enough information to determine whether Mr. Doren’s proposed deck would be compliant with GMF 
Code. Upon review, the Commission unanimously voted to approve a full replacement of the deck in the 
existing footprint under the “grandfather” policy that has been applied to other similar projects. However, 
the Commission recommended the applicant seek a side setback variance if the deck extension would not 
meet the ten (10) foot setback requirement that could encroach on the east neighbor’s property. 
 
The applicant is now requesting approval of a 9’ 6” side yard setback variance where 10’ is required to 
allow for the replacement and extension of a deck surrounding three sides of the second story of his home. 
The stairs that access the deck and second story will not be altered. The applicant submitted a letter 
describing the proposed project and hardship he would endure if simply replacing the existing structure in a 
similar means. The property’s topography, typical in the Town, and siting on the lot does provide 
challenges to full, safe use of his deck and garage (see photos of grade, boulders/rocks, and siting of SFH 
on lot). Property lines on the east side of the house were determined by an ILC that is currently being 
conducted by the adjacent neighbor. Mr. Doren was able to run a tape from the existing pin/flag up to the 
other pin in the southeast corner of his property to determine that his existing deck is noncompliant by six 
inches- and would thereby make the proposed extension noncompliant by the same. 
 
The proposed replacement and extension will have improved structural integrity and allow for access to the 
garage and cover for vehicles. Structurally improving the deck by placing support beams (without the 
extension) will make full access to the garage/cover difficult, which would result in Mr. Doren’s family 
and his guests to continue parking off the ROW on Denver Avenue.  
 
The applicant has the support and encouragement of the closest adjoining property, immediately to the east 
(see written testimony). Neighbors directly to the north signed a petition approving the variance, as did 
neighbors to the west.  
 
Mr. Doren submitted plans and an application for a Variance. Public Hearing notices were posted in his 
yard and petitions were taken to all adjoining property owners.  
 
Issue Before the Commission 
Whether to recommend approval to the Board of Trustees. The Planning Commission shall consider and 
decide all proposed variations, taking into account the standards enumerated in Section 16-709 GMF Town 
Code and Procedures in Section 16-711. 
  



To whom it may concern: 

Re; 10905 Denver Ave 

I am requesting a building variance to replace my front deck with a 72" extension 
beyond the existing footprint. 
I need to have the existing deck replaced due to the rotted and deteriorating structural 
floor joist which are causing several areas of the walkway to become unsafe. 
Attempting to only replace the existing deck will cause me to lose the drive in access to  
the garage as well as at least one parking space in the driveway parking area for a total 
loss of three parking spots. 
The proposed extension would allow the new support post to be located far enough 
away from the house to allow access to all three parking spaces as well as providing 
additional protection from the weather. 
I have the full support of my neighbor to the East. The proposed extension would not 
extend any further to the East property line but only to the North. The house to the 
north of my property line is approx. 300' from the property line and is not in plain sight 
of my house. The house to the west of mine is approx. 1000' from my property line and 
also not in plain sight. There are no houses to the South.  
Building the proposed deck will provide the following benefits. It will ensure the safety 
of my family and my guest, it will bring the house into current building code 
compliance. This will also allow me to maintain off street parking which will be a 
positive improvement to the neighborhood and thus the community. 

Sincerely,  

David Doren





HONDO

10905 Denver
         Ave

 Denver Ave Abandoned Here

10935 Denver Ave

9080 9080

N

UP

UP

UP

UP

UP

UP

5'-5"

6'

18
'-2

"

26
'-6

 5
/1

6"

19
0'

-5
"

1'
-6

"
6'

-0
 7

/1
6"

48
'-3

 3
/1

6"

11
0'

-0
 1

/4
"

135'-8"

16'-5 15/16"

1'-6"

29
'-0

 1
/8

"

29
'-0

 1
/8

"

32'-11 1/8"

32'-11 1/8"

R
O

C
K

 S
T

PROPOSED EXTENSION

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

 (Inactive)

HONDO

10905 DENVER
DRIVEWAY/
PARKING

10935 DENVER
DRIVEWAY/
PARKING

DENVER AVE ABANDONED

PL
O

T 
PL

A
N

SHEET:

SCALE:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y:
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

10905 DENVER AVE

DATE:

B
Y

D
A
TE

N
O

.
PR

O
JE

C
T 

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
:

S
H

EE
T 

TI
TL

E:

D
O

R
EN

 D
EC

K
10

90
5 

D
en

ve
r 

Av
w

G
re

en
 M

tn
. 

Fa
lls

, 
C

O
 8

08
19

Z-1

Af
fin

ity
 H

om
es

71
9-

65
0-

24
53

6/19/2019

ZONING : R-1

Plat # : 380

Legal:
LOTS 4, 5, PT OF LOT 6 BLK 46 GREEN MTN FALLS ADD 5,
 A PORT OF VAC DENVER AVE N OF AND ADJ TO SD LOTS ALL
 BY VAC RES REC IN BK 6627-1427 & DES AS FOLS: 
BEG AT SW COR OF SD LOT 4, 
TH N ALG W LN OF SD LOT 4 AND EXT 190.0 FT, ANG R 90<00' ELY
 120.0 FT, ANG R 90<00' SLY 40.0 FT, ANG L 90<00' ELY 15.0 FT,
 ANG R 90<00' 
SLY 150.0 FT TO A PT ON S LN OF SD LOT 6, TH ANG R 90<00' WLY 135.0 FT TO POB

GMF MAP

 Tax Map

2,5050 SQFT

1" =20'

















8/27/2019 Green Mountain Falls, CO Municipal Code

1/4

(a)

(b)

(c)

(1)

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

g.

h.

i.

j.

k.

l.

m.

(2)

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

Sec. 16-711. - Zoning district amendments.

Petition required. A zoning petition shall be required to zone or rezone any property within

the corporate boundaries of the Town. Such petitions shall conform to the requirements of

Subsection (c) below.

Submission deadline. The petitioner shall submit the petition and all required items to the

Town Clerk no later than thirty (30) days prior to any regular meeting of the Planning

Commission at which the petitioner desires to be heard.

Petition submittal requirements.

Letter of intent. The petitioner shall submit a letter of intent with all zoning, rezoning,

special use and variance of use requests. Such letters may contain any information

relevant to the petition but shall contain the following, when applicable:

The reason for the change in zone classification;

The total number of acres in the requested area;

The number of apartment buildings;

The number of dwelling units per building;

The number of dwelling units per acre;

The number of industrial sites proposed;

Typical lot sizes: length and width;

Acres and percent of land to be set aside as open space, not to include parking,

drives and access roads;

Type of proposed recreational facilities;

If phased construction is proposed, how it will be phased;

Anticipated schedule of development;

How water and sewer will be provided; and

Proposed uses, relationship between uses and densities.

Legal description and drawing. The drawing shall be at a scale suitable to describe the

information required and shall include:

Boundary description of the land to be zoned which shall illustrate the legal

description;

Existing land uses on the property;

Adjoining property ownership and use;

Existing and proposed structures;

Existing and proposed easements; and

Name and addresses of the petitioner, owners of all interest in the property and

the preparer.



8/27/2019 Green Mountain Falls, CO Municipal Code

2/4

(3)

(d)

(e)

(1)

(2)

a.

b.

c.

d.

(3)

a.

b.

c.

d.

Zoning petition.

Distribution. The Town Clerk shall distribute copies of submitted materials to such local,

regional, state and federal agencies as may be deemed appropriate.

Planning Commission action and procedure.

The Planning Commission shall review each petition at a regularly scheduled public

meeting.

Public notice.

A plain notice, not less than two (2) square feet in size, of the date and place of the

hearing of all petitions shall be posted in a conspicuous place on the property site

by the Town Clerk at least two (2) weeks prior to the Planning Commission

meeting. The notice shall contain the specific subject matter of the hearing,

including the present zone, if any, and the proposed zone or the special use

contemplated. The location and phone number of the public office where

additional information may be obtained shall also be included on such notice.

Such notices shall be changed in the event that the time or place of such hearing is

changed.

Prior to submitting the petition, the petitioner shall either contact the adjoining

property owners for their comments and signatures on the petition form, or cause

a certified letter to be sent to said owners by the Town Clerk. The requirements for

the letter may be obtained from the Town Clerk.

The petition and the letter shall state that the adjoining property owner may

appear in person at the Planning Commission hearing or, if unable to attend,

submit a statement further expressing his or her opinions and comments of the

petition.

The agenda of the Planning Commission meeting shall be made available to the

public and posted on the Town bulletin board no later than four (4) days prior to

the meeting.

Action of the Planning Commission.

Unless postponed at the request of the petitioner, the Planning Commission shall

have a maximum period for taking action on the petition extending from the date

of the first meeting through the next regularly scheduled Planning Commission

meeting.

The Planning Commission may approve, approve subject to certain conditions or

disapprove.

The Planning Commission shall publicly state, and the secretary shall record, the

reason for the action taken on the petition.

Upon any of the above actions or at the expiration of the maximum period for



8/27/2019 Green Mountain Falls, CO Municipal Code

3/4

e.

f.

g.

(f)

(1)

(2)

a.

b.

c.

d.

taking action, the petition shall be placed on the agenda of the next regularly

scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees which allows for the proper notice

requirements.

Without the request or consent of the petitioner, the Planning Commission may

move to postpone action on the petition until the next regularly scheduled

Planning Commission meeting. At the request or with the consent of the

petitioner, action on the petition may be postponed until a definite date or until

the occurrence of a certain event. If so postponed, the petition shall be heard by

the Planning Commission on the definite date or, in the case of postponement to

the occurrence of a certain event, at the written request of the petitioner.

No petition shall remain postponed in excess of one hundred eighty (180) days

unless a longer period of time is requested by the petitioner and granted by the

Planning Commission. Petitions postponed in excess of one hundred eighty (180)

days or an extension thereof shall be deemed withdrawn and a new petition shall

have to be submitted with an additional filing fee.

A nonrefundable administrative fee as set by resolution of the Board of Trustees

will be paid by the petitioner at the time of the submittal.

Action and procedure of the Board of Trustees.

The Board of Trustees shall hold a hearing on each petition at a regularly scheduled

public meeting.

Public notice.

A plain notice, not less than two (2) square feet in size, of the date and place of

hearing of all petitions shall be posted in a conspicuous place on the property site

by the Town Clerk at least two (2) weeks prior to the Board of Trustees meeting.

The notice shall contain the specific subject matter of the hearing, including the

present zone, if any, and the proposed zone or the special use contemplated. The

location and phone number of the public office where additional information may

be obtained shall also be included on such notice. Such notice shall be changed in

the event that the time or place of such hearing is changed.

Zoning and rezoning petitions. At least fifteen (15) days' notice of the time and

place of a public hearing shall be published in an official paper or in a paper of

general circulation in the Town.

The Town Clerk shall notify all adjoining property owners of the date, time and

place of the public hearing on each petition.

The agenda of the Board of Trustees' meetings shall be made available to the

public and posted on the Town bulletin board no later than four (4) days prior to

the meeting.



8/27/2019 Green Mountain Falls, CO Municipal Code

4/4

(3)

a.

1.

2.

3.

b.

c.

(g)

(h)

(i)

Action of the Board of Trustees.

The Board of Trustees may approve, approve subject to certain conditions or

disapprove the petition. An approval or approval subject to conditions shall

require the favorable vote of a majority of the Board of Trustees except when a

protest against such petition is signed by the owners of twenty percent (20%) or

more of the area of the lots:

Within the proposed areas of change;

Immediately adjacent in the rear thereof extending one hundred (100) feet

therefrom;

Directly opposite thereto extending one hundred (100) feet from the street

frontage of such opposite lots.

In all cases, a favorable vote of three-fourths (¾) of the Board of Trustees shall be

required.

The Board of Trustees may move to postpone action on the petition to a definite

date or to the occurrence of a certain event. The petition shall be heard by the

Board of Trustees on the definite date or, in the case of postponement to the

occurrence of a certain event, at the request of the petitioner. No petition shall

remain postponed in excess of one hundred eighty (180) days unless a longer

period of time is requested by the petitioner and granted by the Board of

Trustees. Petitions postponed in excess of one hundred eighty (180) days or an

extension thereof shall be deemed withdrawn and a new petition shall have to be

submitted with an additional filing fee.

Denied petitions. If a zone or rezone petition has been disapproved by the Board of Trustees,

resubmittal of the previously denied petition will not be accepted for a period of one (1) year

if it pertains to the same parcel of land and is a petition for a change to the same zone that

was previously denied. However, if evidence is presented showing that there has been a

substantial change in physical conditions or circumstances, the Planning Commission may

reconsider said petition. The time limitation of one (1) year shall be computed from the date

of final determination by the Board of Trustees or, in the event of court litigation, from the

date of the entry of final judgment of any court of record.

Petitioner must be present. It is a requirement of the Planning Commission and the Board of

Trustees that either the petitioner or his or her representative be present at the public

hearings to present the petition.

Filing fee. Filing fees for zoning and rezoning petitions shall be established by resolution of

the Board of Trustees.

(Ord. 97-01)



8/27/2019 Green Mountain Falls, CO Municipal Code

1/2

(a)

(b)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

Sec. 16-709. - Variances.

No variance in the strict application of the provisions of this Land Use Code, including

building requirements, signs and fences, shall be recommended by the Planning Commission

or approved by the Board of Trustees unless it finds that the following requirements and

standards are satisfied. It is the intent of this Article that the variance be used only to

overcome some exceptional physical condition of a parcel of land located within the

neighborhood which poses practical difficulty to its development and prevents its owner

from using the property as intended by this Land Use Code. Any variation granted shall be

the minimum adjustment necessary for the reasonable use of the land.

The applicant must prove that the variance will not be contrary to the public interest and that

practical difficulty and unnecessary hardship will result if it is not granted. In particular, the

applicant shall establish and substantiate that the appeal for the variance conforms to the

requirements and standards listed below:

The granting of the variance shall be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of

the regulations imposed by this Land Use Code on the district in which it is located and

shall not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public.

The granting of the variance will not permit the establishment of any use which is not

permitted in the district.

There must be proof of unique circumstances. There must exist special circumstances

or conditions, fully described in the findings, applicable to the land or buildings for

which the variance is sought, which circumstances or conditions are peculiar to such

land or buildings in the neighborhood and which circumstances or conditions are such

that the strict application of the provisions of this Land Use Code would deprive the

applicant of the reasonable use of such land or building.

There must be proof of unnecessary hardship. It is not sufficient proof of hardship to

show that greater profit would result if the variance were granted. Furthermore, the

hardship complained of cannot be self-created; nor can it be established on this basis

by one who purchases with or without knowledge of the restrictions; it must be suffered

directly by the property in question; and evidence of variances granted under similar

circumstances shall not be considered.

The granting of the variance is necessary for the reasonable use of the land or building

and the variance as granted by the Board of Trustees is the minimum variance that will

accomplish this purpose. The report of the Planning Commission shall fully set forth the

circumstances by which this Land Use Code would deprive the applicant of any

reasonable use of his or her land. Mere reasonable loss in value shall not justify a

variation; there must be a deprivation of beneficial use of land.

The proposed variance will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent



8/27/2019 Green Mountain Falls, CO Municipal Code

2/2

(7)

(c)

(d)

(e)

property, substantially increase the congestion in the public streets, increase the danger

of fire, endanger the public safety or substantially diminish or impair property values

within the adjacent neighborhood.

The granting of the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special

privilege that is denied by this Land Use Code to other lands, structures or buildings in

the same district.

The Board of Trustees may prescribe any safeguard that it deems necessary to substantially

secure the objectives of the regulations or provisions to which the variance applies.

Upon application, the Planning Commission, after giving notice as required by law, shall

schedule a public hearing of the proposed variance. The Planning Commission shall consider

and decide all proposed variations, taking into account the standards enumerated above.

Procedure. Procedures for variance hearings shall be the same as those for zoning and

rezoning, with the exception of the publication requirement contained in Paragraph 16-711(f)

(2) below, which shall not be required.

(Ord. 97-01)

https://library.municode.com/








 
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA MEMO 

 
DATE: 27 August 2019 AGENDA NO.   SUBJECT: 

Variance Application V2019-002   Presented by:  

Julia Simmons, Land Use Planner  
 
Recommend action:  
 
Public hearing; approve, approve subject to certain conditions; or disapprove 
 
Background: 
 
The applicant, Mr. McIntire, appeared before the Planning Commission June 11, 2019 for Plan Review of a 
108 square foot accessory unit shed on his R-1 10,000 property at 10995 Belvidere Avenue. The Planning 
Commission denied the plans as presented for not being compliant with the Zoning Code rear setback of 
five feet.  
 
Mr. McIntire is presenting site plans and a letter outlining his hardship due to a narrow lot and steep slopes. 
He has the support of neighbors on all three sides- including a letter of support from the neighbor to the 
rear where the shed would encroach on the property line. The additional storage will enhance the property 
by providing storage and keeping yard supplies out of sight and provide safe storage for seasonal 
equipment and trash.  
 
The applicant is presenting renderings of the proposed structure that will meet architectural standards in 
Section 16-705 GMF Code. 
 
Per Variance Procedures outlined in Section 16-709 and 16-711, all adjacent neighbors have reviewed the 
proposal and signed Variance Petitions; a Public Hearing Notice was posted in the front of at this address 
14 days prior to this meeting.  
 
Issue Before the Board: 
 
Whether to recommend approval to the Board of Trustees. The Planning Commission shall consider and 
decide all proposed variations, taking into account the standards enumerated in Section 16-709 GMF Town 
Code and Procedures in Section 16-711. 
 
  

















6/4/2019 10995 Belvidere Ave - Google Maps

https://www.google.com/maps/place/10995+Belvidere+Ave,+Green+Mountain+Falls,+CO+80819/@38.9369303,-105.0239643,100m/data=!3m1!1e3!4… 1/2

Imagery ©2019 Google, Map data ©2019 20 ft 

10995 Belvidere Ave
Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819

Directions Save Nearby Send to your
phone

Share

Photos

10995 Belvidere Ave

Aerial View







 
 
 

PERMANENT EASEMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 

Page 1 of 5 
F02A-00011 (09/2012) 

This Permanent Easement Agreement (“Agreement”) effective July ____, 2019, by and between Town of 
Green Mountain Falls (“Grantor”), whose address is 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain Falls, 
Colorado  80819 and the City of Colorado Springs, a home rule city and Colorado municipal corporation (“City”), 
on behalf of its enterprise, Colorado Springs Utilities, whose address is P.O. Box 1103, Colorado Springs, 
Colorado 80947-1015 (“Grantee”).  Both Grantor and Grantee hereinafter are individually referred to as 
“Party” and collectively referred to as “Parties.” 

Recitals 
 

A. Grantor owns the real property described in “Exhibit A” attached hereto (“Property”), in, through, over, 
under, and across which the Improvements (as defined in Section 1 below) will pass; and 

 

B. Grantee has determined that such Improvements must be constructed, installed, and maintained within 
the Property along a certain utilities corridor; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, mutual covenants and agreements contained 
herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties 
agree as follows: 

Agreement 
 

1. Conveyance of Permanent Easement.  Grantor hereby grants to Grantee a perpetual, non-exclusive 
permanent easement to enter, occupy, and use the real property depicted in the legal description 
attached hereto as “Exhibit B” (“Permanent Easement”), to construct, reconstruct, install, use, operate, 
maintain, repair, patrol, replace, upgrade, or remove one or more pipelines, conduits, poles, vaults, 
meters, regulator stations, switches, transformers, valves, hydrants, manholes, access roads or any 
other utility structures (including, but not limited to, communication facilities), and all necessary 
underground or aboveground cables, wires, and appurtenances thereto, including, but not limited to, 
electric or other control systems, cables, wires, connections, and surface appurtenances 
("Improvements") and to make any cuts and fills in the earth necessary to the performance of such 
work, in, on, under, through, over and across such real property. 

 

2. Easement Map.  “Exhibit C” attached hereto is a graphic representation of the Permanent Easement.  
In the event of an ambiguity in Exhibit B, Exhibit C may be used to resolve said ambiguity. 

 

3. Ingress and Egress.  Grantee shall have the perpetual right of reasonable ingress and egress in, to, 
through, over, under, and across the Property for access to and from any roads, highways, streets, 
alleys, or any other point to the Permanent Easement, in order to perform Grantee’s rights in the 
Permanent Easement.  To the maximum practicable extent, Grantee shall use existing gates, roads, 
trails or facilities to avoid disruption of Grantor's operations on the Property. 

 

4. Additional Construction.  Grantee shall have the right to construct, reconstruct, install, use, operate, 
maintain, repair, patrol, replace, upgrade, or remove at any time or from time to time, one or more 
additional Improvements and appurtenances thereto within the Permanent Easement.  Such right shall 
be perpetual, and Grantor shall not stop, hinder, or impede construction of such additional 
Improvements or limit the same within the Permanent Easement. 

 

5. Grantor's Rights Unaffected.  Except as provided in Section 6 below, Grantor shall retain the right to 
make full use of the Property, except for such use as might endanger or interfere with the rights of 
Grantee in the Permanent Easement.  Grantor shall only perform or permit other persons or entities to 
perform construction or other work within the Permanent Easement after prior written approval by 
Grantee and only if such construction or other work is performed in accordance with the terms of this  

 
 

JP
Sticky Note
This allows for a wide range of improvements.  I'd recommend being more specific to exactly what CSU will be installing.

JP
Cross-Out

JP
Inserted Text
the improvements described in the plans attached hereto as Exhibit C

JP
Cross-Out

JP
Inserted Text
D

JP
Cross-Out

JP
Sticky Note
This encumbers the entire property owned by the Town and not just the easement area.  If CSU needs an access route to the easement area it should be specified clearly and not be generally over all of the Town's property.

JP
Cross-Out

JP
Sticky Note
The Town should be clear about what improvement is allowed to be installed in the easement and not provide a blanket easement for anything.  

JP
Cross-Out



 
 
 

PERMANENT EASEMENT AGREEMENT 
 

Page 2 of 5 
F02A-00011 (09/2012) 

Agreement, all applicable laws, rules and regulations, and Grantee’s rules and regulations as they may 
be modified from time to time.  Grantor reserves use of the Permanent Easement, whether longitudinal 
or otherwise, for installing the following with written approval from Grantee:  pavement, curbs, gutters, 
sidewalks, parking areas and associated curb cuts, paved driveways, fences (except fences which 
cannot be reasonably removed and erected again, such as, but not limited to: stone, brick, or other 
masonry type fences or walls), low-height landscaping, and sprinkler systems which are capable of 
being reasonably located by Grantee ("Grantor’s Improvements"); provided however, that the exercise 
of such rights, in the reasonable opinion of Grantee, does not injure or interfere with, now or in the 
future, any of the Grantee’s rights in the Permanent Easement including, but not limited to, Grantee’s 
rights of maintenance and reasonable access. 

 

6. Installations within Permanent Easement.  Grantor shall not construct or place any permanent 
structure or building on any part of the Permanent Easement including, but not limited to: posts, poles, 
fences (except posts, poles, or fences that can be easily removed and erected again; and except for 
garage-door porch stoops and only those retaining walls up to 4 feet in height that may be required to 
extend into the side lot-line easements of a residential property), dwellings, garages, barns, sheds, 
storage structures of any kind, lean-tos, play houses or other play structures, outbuildings, gazebos, 
hot tubs, swimming pools, concrete patios, decks, basketball/sports courts, retaining wall, or any edifice 
projections such as, but not limited to: balconies, verandas, porches, building overhangs, or bay 
windows.  Without liability for damages, Grantee may remove any structure or building constructed or 
placed within the Permanent Easement.  If Grantor constructs, places or permits any structure or 
building within the Permanent Easement, then Grantor shall reimburse Grantee for all expenses 
(including, but not limited to removal, court, collection, and attorneys’ fees and costs) associated with 
or arising from removing such structure or building.  Despite anything herein to the contrary, if the City 
approves a projection into the Property’s building-setback pursuant to section 7.4.102.F of the City 
Code (“Projection Approval”), then the Projection Approval shall be considered Grantee’s prior written 
consent to Grantor’s encroachment into the Permanent Easement as described in that Projection 
Approval, provided however, if Grantee determines that (as a result of the Projection Approval) it is 
necessary to relocate any existing Improvements, then Grantor acknowledges that such relocation shall 
be at the Grantor’s sole expense, regardless of the Projection Approval; and Grantor shall grant to 
Grantee any permanent easements required for the relocated Improvements.  Moreover, in no event 
shall Grantor: 
a. construct or place, longitudinally along or otherwise within the Permanent Easement any tree, 

underground pipeline, cable, wire, conduit, valve, stub, storm water drainage pipeline facilities or 
other utility or appurtenance without the prior written consent of Grantee; or 

b. change, by excavation or filling, the present grade or ground level of the Permanent Easement 
without the prior written consent of Grantee.  Despite anything herein to the contrary, if the City 
approves Grantor’s grading plan for the Property (“Grading Plan Approval”), then the Grading Plan 
Approval shall be considered Grantee’s prior written consent to change the grade of the Permanent 
Easement as described in that Grading Plan Approval, provided that no Improvements exist within 
the Permanent Easement.  Further, if Grantee determines that (as a result of the Grading Plan 
Approval) it is necessary to relocate any existing Improvements, then Grantor acknowledges that 
such relocation shall be at the Grantor’s sole expense, regardless of the Grading Plan Approval, 
and Grantor shall grant to Grantee any permanent easements required for the relocated 
Improvements. 

Grantor shall prevent the construction or alteration of landfills, wetlands, land excavations, water 
impoundments including storm water quality features or facilities, and other land uses within the 
Permanent Easement unless the prior written consent of Grantee is provided.  Additionally, Grantor 
shall not construct any new, or alter any existing landfills, wetlands, water impoundments, and other 
similar uses within the Property, which might, in Grantee’s reasonable discretion, endanger or interfere 
with any Improvements, including, but not limited to, Grantee’s rights of maintenance and reasonable 
access, without the prior written consent of Grantee. 

 

JP
Sticky Note
Does the Town desire to use the easement area for anything other than these items?  If so, we need to include them in here.  

JP
Cross-Out

JP
Cross-Out

JP
Cross-Out



 
 
 

PERMANENT EASEMENT AGREEMENT 
 

Page 3 of 5 
F02A-00011 (09/2012) 

 

7. Surface Restoration to Land.  Grantee shall replace, repair, or reimburse Grantor for the reasonable 
cost of replacement or repair of physical damage to Grantor’s Improvements on the Property, whether 
or not within the Permanent Easement, but only if such damage is caused by Grantee’s construction, 
reconstruction, use, operation, maintenance, repair, patrol, replacement, upgrading, or removal of its 
Improvements.  In the construction, reconstruction, installation, use, operation, maintenance, repair, 
patrol, replacement, upgrading, or removal of its Improvements, Grantee shall promptly restore, 
replace, or repair the surface of the Permanent Easement to as close to its condition immediately prior 
to such work as may be reasonably possible.  Despite anything contained herein to the contrary, 
Grantee shall not be liable for damage to, nor shall it be obligated to repair or replace any structures, 
buildings, or any other articles whatsoever, which are constructed, installed, or otherwise existing within 
the Permanent Easement in violation of the terms of this Agreement including, but not limited to, any 
tree(s) that interfere with the Improvements or Grantee’s rights in the Permanent Easement. 

 

8. Maintenance of Permanent Easement.  Grantor shall be responsible for the surface maintenance of 
the easement; however, Grantee shall have the perpetual right ,but not the obligation, to cut, trim, 
control, and remove trees, brush, and other obstructions which injure or interfere with the Grantee’s 
use, occupation or enjoyment of the Permanent Easement, or Grantee’s right to construct, reconstruct, 
install, use, operate, maintain, repair, patrol, replace, upgrade, or remove its Improvements, without 
liability for damages arising there from. 

  

9. Subjacent and Lateral Support.  Grantor shall not impair any lateral or subjacent support for the 
Improvements. 

 

10. Nature of Easement and Additional Uses.  The Permanent Easement is perpetual and runs with the 
land.  It also is deemed to touch and concern the land.  Grantee’s exercise of any rights in the 
Permanent Easement other than those retained by Grantor shall be within the sole discretion of 
Grantee.  Grantee shall permit and authorize such other uses of the Permanent Easement that are 
consistent with the uses described in paragraph 1 herein and not hereby reserved in Grantor. 

 

11. Warranty of Title.  Grantor warrants that it has good and merchantable title to the Property and has 
the full right and lawful authority to grant the Permanent Easement.  Further, Grantor warrants, 
promises, and agrees to defend Grantee in the exercise of Grantee’s rights hereunder against any 
defect in Grantor's title to the Property or Grantor’s right to grant the Permanent Easement. 

 

12. Indemnity/Liability.  Grantor hereby releases Grantee and shall fully protect, defend, indemnify and 
hold harmless Grantee, the City, their officers, City Council, Utilities Board, directors, employees, 
agents and representatives from and against any and all claims, costs and fees (including but not limited 
to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals and all court or other 
dispute resolution costs), losses, damages, causes of action, or liability of any nature (including, but 
not limited to environmental) arising from or in connection with the Permanent Easement, Grantor’s 
Improvements, or the Improvements to the extent arising from or due to Grantor’s action(s) or failure(s) 
to act. 

 

13. Waiver.  The failure of either Party to insist, in any one or more instances, upon a strict performance 
of any of the obligations, covenants, or agreements herein contained, or the failure of either Party in 
any one or more instances to exercise any option, privilege, or right herein contained, shall in no way 
be construed to constitute a waiver, relinquishment or release of such obligations, covenants, or 
agreements, and no forbearance by either Party of any default hereunder shall in any manner be 
construed as constituting a waiver of such default. 

  

JP
Cross-Out

JP
Cross-Out

JP
Cross-Out



 
 
 

PERMANENT EASEMENT AGREEMENT 
 

Page 4 of 5 
F02A-00011 (09/2012) 

14. Governing Law and Jurisdiction.  This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Colorado, the Colorado Springs City Charter, City Code, Ordinances, Rules and 
Regulations.  In the event of any dispute over this Agreement or its subject matter, the exclusive venue 
and jurisdiction for any litigation arising hereunder shall be in the District Court of El Paso County, 
Colorado, and, if necessary for exclusive federal questions, the United States District Court for the 
District of Colorado. 

 

15. Binding Effect.  Each and every one of the benefits and burdens of this Agreement shall inure to and 
be binding upon the respective legal representatives, heirs, executors, administrators, successors, 
transfers, agents, and assigns of the Parties. 

 

16. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  Except as expressly provided otherwise, this Permanent Easement is 
intended to be solely for the benefit of the Parties and shall not otherwise be deemed to confer upon or 
give to any other person or third party any remedy, claim, cause of action or other right. 
 

17. Severability.  The provisions of this Agreement are severable.  Illegality or unenforceability of any 
provision herein shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining provisions in this 
Agreement. 

 

18. Incorporation of Exhibits.  All exhibits described in and attached to this Agreement are herein 
incorporated by reference.  Grantor hereby acknowledges that Exhibits A and B must be prepared by or 
under the supervision of a Professional Land Surveyor licensed by the State of Colorado. 

 

19. Notice.  Any notice provided in accord with this Agreement, shall be in writing and shall be sent by 
delivery service, or mailed by certified mail, postage prepaid and return receipt requested to either 
Party’s address as shown below or to the property owner of record (“Notice”).  Such Notice shall be 
effective upon the date received and acknowledged by signature of the Party that receives Notice.  
Either Party may change its address to which any Notice is to be delivered under this Agreement by 
giving Notice as provided herein. 

 

Grantee: 
Colorado Springs Utilities: 
Utilities Development Services 
P.O. Box 1103, Mail Code 1812 
Colorado Springs, CO 80947-1812 

 

Grantor: 
Town of Green Mountain Falls 
Mayor 
10615 Green Mountain Falls Road 
Town of Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819 

 

20. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the Parties and no 
additional or different oral representation, promise or agreement, oral or otherwise, shall be binding on 
any of the Parties hereto with respect to the subject matter of this instrument, unless stated in writing 
explicitly referring to this Permanent Easement Agreement and signed by the Parties. 

  

JP
Cross-Out



 
 
 

PERMANENT EASEMENT AGREEMENT 
 

Page 5 of 5 
F02A-00011 (09/2012) 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the representatives of each Party hereto certify that, by their execution of this 
Agreement, they are duly authorized to commit their organization to this Agreement in its entirety.  The Parties 
hereto have executed this Agreement effective as of the day and year first above written. 

 

 

GRANTOR:  Town of Green Mountain Falls 

 
  By:  _________________________________________ 

 
      Jane Newberry as Mayor 

 

 

 

STATE OF  ) 
 ) SS. 
COUNTY OF  ) 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of July 2019,  

by Jane Newberry as Mayor of the Town of Green Mountain Falls 
          

 

Witness my hand and official seal. 
 
My Commission Expires:       

 
 
        _____________________________________ 
 (SEAL)         Notary Public 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
GRANTEE:  CITY OF COLORADO SPRINGS, on behalf of its enterprise, Colorado Springs Utilities 

 

  By:  ___________________________________________ 
 
     Brian Whitehead, Manager – System Extensions 

 
    









 
 
 
 

PERMANENT EASEMENT AGREEMENT 
 

1of 1 
 

F02A-00011 (09/2012)       

 

JOINDER AND CONSENT OF HOLDER 
OF DEED OF TRUST 

 
 
     , a   (entity description or state of incorporation)   , as holder of a Deed of Trust from Grantor,      , 

dated      ,      , and recorded among the real property records of El Paso County, Colorado at 

Reception No.     , hereby joins in the aforesaid Permanent Easement Agreement for the sole purpose 

of expressing its consent thereto and of binding, subjecting and subordinating the aforesaid Deed of Trust 

and its interests in any portion of the Property to the terms thereof. 

 
 
 (Holder of Deed of Trust) 
 
         By:  _______________________________________ 
 
         Name:  _______________________________________ 
 
         Title:  _______________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF  ) 
 ) SS. 
COUNTY OF  ) 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of ____________________, 20 ____,  

by ______________________________________ as _________________________________________ of 
      (Name)          (Title) 

 ___________________________________________.        
     (Entity) 
 
 

Witness my hand and official seal. 
 
My Commission Expires:        

 
           ________________________________ 
     (SEAL)       Notary Public 
 



1

Laura Kotewa

From: Jeff Parker <jhparker@hpwclaw.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2019 1:48 PM
To: 'Jane Newberry'; Laura Kotewa
Cc: Julia Simmons
Subject: RE: GMF Easement Agreement
Attachments: Twn GMF Easement - Revised - A080419.pdf

I have just reviewed the agreement.  It contains a number of provisions I would recommend against.  This is not a simple 
utility easement.  It is very detailed and gives CSU a lot more rights than necessary. 
 
However, how I revise the agreement depends on its purpose.  Is this something the Town is granting because the Town 
needs it?  Or is it simply at CSU’s request for something unrelated to the Town?  If the Town is requesting service and 
needs to grant the easement, the Town will have less leverage.  If the Town is simply granting this to CSU, then the Town 
can push back on some of the terms.   
 
Here is a marked up version with the revisions I’d recommend if possible.  I’d be happy to discuss it further.   
 
Jeff Parker 
Hoffmann, Parker, Wilson & Carberry, P.C. 
511 16th Street, Suite 610 
Denver, CO  80202 
Direct: (303) 951-2097 
Main:  (303) 825 6444 
Fax:  (303) 825 1269 
 
From: Jane Newberry <gmfnewberry@gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 10:11 AM 
To: Laura Kotewa <clerk@gmfco.us> 
Cc: Jeff Parker <jhparker@hpwclaw.com>; Julia Simmons <planner@gmfco.us> 
Subject: Re: GMF Easement Agreement 

 
I have given exactly 1 minute of thought to this, and so have these questions: 
 
1)  I assume Jeff has looked this over and it's a pretty standard utility easement, correct?  No odd findings? 
 
2)  Pretty sure Richard Brewster is my neighbor -- does the board want to look at the easement?  Is it 
marked?  I'm sure he could shed light on this if it's the same Richard Brewster. 
 
3)  Other than the curiousity factor, if Jeff is okay with it, the board should be okay too. 
 
If Jeff has okayed it per form, let's put on the agenda  for Tuesday.  If it's not been okayed, let's still put it on the 
agenda for discussion, knowing it is still with the attorney. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jane 
 
On Fri, Aug 2, 2019 at 9:55 AM Laura Kotewa <clerk@gmfco.us> wrote: 



2

Did this get any attention? I am wondering if I need to add it to the agenda for Tuesday I am 
preparing this morning to post today. 

  

 

Laura J. Kotewa, Town Clerk/Treasurer 

Town of Green Mountain Falls 

PO Box 524 

Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819 

Phone: 719.684.9414 

clerk@gmfco.us 

www.gmfco.us 

  

From: Jason Wells <manager@gmfco.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 5:13 PM 
To: Jeff Parker <jhparker@hpwclaw.com> 
Cc: Julia Simmons <planner@gmfco.us>; Laura Kotewa <clerk@gmfco.us> 
Subject: FW: GMF Easement Agreement 

  

Hi Jeff.  I’m not sure how much time its worth having you spend on this, but could you give it a quick look and 
share any immediate thoughts before diving too much into it? 

  

Thanks.   

  



3

 

Jason S. Wells, Interim Town Manager  

Town of Green Mountain Falls 

PO Box 524 

Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819 

Phone: 719.684.9414 

Email: manager@gmfco.us 

Website: www.gmfco.us 

  

From: Chris Quinn <cquinn@csu.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 2:54 PM 
To: gmfnewberry@gmail.com; GMF Town Clerk <gmftownclerk@gmail.com>; Jason Wells 
<gmftownmanager@gmail.com> 
Cc: William T Davis <wtdavis@csu.org> 
Subject: FW: GMF Easement Agreement 

  

Good Afternoon, 

  

I have attached the Easement Agreement with Town of GMF for your review, consideration and execution. 

  

This relates to the service line for the GMF properties located on the E side of Hwy 24, which was recently 
installed off of the new 8” 
water main being installed in the Carsell ROW for the Fire Station. 

  

If you have any questions related to this document, please contact Bill Davis at 719-668-8254 

  



4

Thank you, 

  

Chris 

  

Christopher Quinn 

Senior Contract Analyst 

Utilities Development Services 

Colorado Springs Utilities 

719-668-8252 

  

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  

         Save energy - Save water - Visit csu.org for tips. 

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This email transmission, and any documents, files or previous email messages attached to it, may contain 
information that is legally privileged or otherwise confidential to include customer and business information. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized 
person for the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution of this information, or any action taken in reliance on the 
information contained within this email, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender and then delete the message 
(and any attachments) from your computer and/or network. Thank you. 

  

  

  

From: William T Davis  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 2:48 PM 
To: Chris Quinn <cquinn@csu.org> 
Subject: GMF 

  

  

  

Bill Davis 

Colorado Springs Utilities 



5

System Extensions 

719 668-8254 

wtdavis@csu.org 

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This email transmission, and any documents, files or previous email 
messages attached to it, may contain information that is legally privileged or otherwise confidential to include 
customer and business information. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized person for the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution of this information, or 
any action taken in reliance on the information contained within this email, is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this email message in error, please notify the sender and then delete the message (and any 
attachments) from your computer and/or network. Thank you.  



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-11 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
COLORADO, DESIGNATING THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC NOTICE POSTING 

PLACE 
 
 WHEREAS, Colorado Revised Statutes Section 24-6-401 declares that it is the policy of 
the State of Colorado that the formation of public policy is public business and may not be 
conducted in secret; and 
 
 WHEREAS, The meetings of the Board of Trustees and its appointed bodies within the 
meaning of CRS 24-6-402(2)(c) are open to the public; and 
 
 WHEREAS, CRS Section 24-6-402(2)(c) requires that any meetings at which the adoption 
of any proposed policy, position, resolution, rule, regulation or formal action occurs shall be held 
only after full and timely notice to the public has been provided; and 
 
 WHEREAS, CRS Section 24-6-402(2)(c) requires that the posted notice include specific 
agenda information where possible; and  
 
 WHEREAS, CRS Section 24-6-401(2)(c) requires that the public place for posting such 
notice shall be designated annually at the first regular meeting of each calendar year of the Board 
of Trustees; and 
 

WHEREAS, HB 19-1087 added language in 24-6-402(c)(II) expressing intention to 
move toward online posting as the official location over the next two years, culminating with 
compliance of the newly-created 24-6(c)(III), and; 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Green Falls has a practice of online posting already in place 
and desires to comply with the online posting statute immediately; 
 
 WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees desires to ensure that all local public body meetings 
comply with the provisions of the laws of the State of Colorado; and  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, COLORADO, THAT: 
 
The Town website, www.gmfco.us, is to be the official posting place for all meeting notices.  
Where possible, the Post Office may be used in addition. 

 
INTRODUCED, READ and PASSED this ______day of ____________, 2019 

 
 

TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, 
 COLORADO 

   
     

______________________________ 
Jane Newberry, Mayor 

(SEAL) 
 

http://www.gmfco.us/
http://www.gmfco.us/


 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________                                                          
Laura Kotewa, Town Clerk 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-12 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
COLORADO, MAKING APPOINTMENT OF TOWN OFFICIALS 

 
  
 WHEREAS, Colorado Revised Statutes 31-10-304 requires the Town Board of Trustees 
to appoint a Clerk, Treasurer, and Attorney, as well as any other officers it deems necessary; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this statute further specifies that the appointment of officers shall not extend 
more than 30 days after election; and 
 
 WHEREAS, The Town of Green Mountain Falls’ Code of Ordinances Section 2-21(b) 
also provides the authority of the Board of Trustees to appoint officers; 
 
 WHEREAS, in addition to the Clerk, Treasurer, and Attorney, the Board of Trustees 
wishes to also appoint a Town Manager and Marshal; 
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, COLORADO, THAT: 
 
Town Officials are appointed as follows: 
 Town Clerk/Treasurer – Laura Kotewa 
 Town Attorney – The Firm of Hoffmann, Parker, Wilson & Carberry, P.C.  
 Town Manager – Angie Sprang 
 Town Marshal – Virgil Hodges 
 

 
INTRODUCED, READ and PASSED this 3rd day of September, 2019. 

 
 

TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, 
 COLORADO 

   
     

______________________________ 
Jane Newberry, Mayor 

(SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________                                                          
Laura Kotewa, Town Clerk/Treasurer 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-13 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, 
COLORADO, DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES ON TOWN 
BANK ACCOUNTS AND INDIVIDUALS AUTHORIZED TO CONDUCT 

ONLINE BANKING ON BEHALF OF THE TOWN 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires to designate the individuals with authority on 
behalf of the Town for activity involving the Town’s bank accounts 
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, COLORADO, THAT: 
 

Section 1. The following individuals shall be the sole authorized signatories on behalf 
of the Town for Town bank accounts: 

1. Jane Newberry, Mayor 
2. Tyler Stevens, Mayor Pro Tem 
3. Angie Sprang, Town Administrator 
4. Laura Kotewa, Town Clerk/Treasurer 

 
Section 2. The following individuals shall be the sole individuals authorized to access 

the Town’s bank accounts online and conduct online banking activity on behalf of the Town: 
1. Angie Sprang, Town Administrator 
2. Laura Kotewa, Town Clerk/Treasurer  

 
Section 3. The following individuals shall be removed from the authorized list of 

signatories and/or those authorized to access the Town’s bank accounts online or conduct online 
banking activities.  

1. Jason Wells 
 

 
INTRODUCED, READ and PASSED this 3rd day of September, 2019. 

 
 

TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, 
 COLORADO 

   
     

______________________________ 
Jane Newberry, Mayor 

(SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________                                                          
Laura Kotewa, Town Clerk 



E! Paso County, Golorado
S u breci pient Ag reement

Program Year: 2018

Green f\4ountain Falls
Accessibility Project
218751 0

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Pagel of22



EL PI\SO COTJT{TY

SUBRECIPIENT AGREEMENT
AGREEMENT BETWEEN EL PASO COUNTY, COLORADO

AND
GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS

FOR
THE EL PASO COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM

THIS AGREEMENT #2187510 entered this DAY of the MONTH of ,2018, by
and between El Paso County (herein called the "Grantee" and/or "County") and Green Mountain Falls
(herein called the "Subrecipient").

WHEREAS, the Grantee has applied for and received Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
funds from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), under Title 1 of the Housing
and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended (HCD Act), Public Law g3-383; and

WHEREAS, the Grantee wishes to engage the Subrecipient to assist the Grantee in utilizing such funds;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed between the parties hereto that;

ARTICLE 1. PROJECT

SECTION 1: SCOPE OF SERVICE

A. General Provisions

1. Statement of Services
The Subrecipient will complete ADA compliance improvements, to include: installation of an ADA
concrete walkway. Subrecipient shall be responsible for administering the CDBG grant project in
a manner satisfactory to the Grantee and consistent with any standards required as a condition of
providing these funds. Such project will include the following activities eligible under the CDBG
program:

2. Activities

Activity #1

Activity #2

Activity #3

Activity #4

B. NationalObiectives

All activities funded with CDBG funds must meet one of the CDBG program's National Objectives.
benefit low- and moderate-income persons; aid in the prevention or elimination of slums or blight; or
meet community development needs having a particular urgency, as defined in 24 CFR 570.208.

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Ag reement

Purchase and installation of required construction materials

Construction planning and project management to include: compliance with
federal procurement procedures and the Davis Bacon Act

Prep work of the site to include: proper permitting and use of licensed, insured
contractors

Provide community outreach and awareness of the project to be conducted

Page 2 of 22



The Subrecipient certifies that the activity/activities carried out under this Agreement will meet the
National Objective of benefiting low- and moderate-income persons on a limited clientele basis,
LMC.

C. lncome Benefit Goals

It is anticipated that approximately one thousand fiver hundred sixty four (1,564) unduplicated
low- to moderate-income clients will be served over the course of this twelve (12) month
Agreement.

D. Monitorinq

The County will monitor the performance of the Subrecipient against activities, goals and
performance standards as stated above. ln-house report monitoring and on-site monitoring will be
conducted. Substandard performance as determined by the County will constitute noncompliance
with this Agreement. lf action to correct such substandard performance is not taken by the
Subrecipient within a reasonable period of time after being notified by the County, suspension or
termination procedures will be initiated.

SECTION 2: CDBG PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Type of Project: Parks, Recreational Facilities

Matrix Code: 03F

Basic Eligibility Citation: 570.201 (c)

Amount Funded: $7,500

CFDA #:14.218

SECTION 3: TERM OF AGREEMENT

The term of this Agreement will be for a twelve (12) month period from the date of execution and approval
by the El Paso County Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners. The timely use of funds is
critical. The term of this Agreement may be extended should additional time for auditing this project be
required, in accordance with law; this Agreement shall be deemed automatically extended until such time
as the said audit shall be completed. The provisions herein shall be extended to cover any additional
time period during which the Subrecipient remains in control of CDBG funds or other CDBG assets,
including program income.

Additionally, the Subrecipient must comply with a "Continuing Use" requirement, which assures that
capital investments will provide longterm, continuous benefits to low- and moderate-income persons or
areas. Any projects or capital improvement cost paid with more than $20,000 and up to $50,000 in CDBG
funds must be able to provide benefits to low- and moderate-income persons or areas for a minimum of
five (5) years at the project site. For projects exceeding $50,000 and up to $100,000 in CDBG funds, the
minimum continuing use is ten (10) years. Projects that exceed $100,000 to $150,000 in CDBG funds
must be held in the same use for at least fifteen (15)years. Projects that are over $150,000 to $200,000
in CDBG funds must be held in the same use for twenty (20) years. Projects that have $200,000 or more
in CDBG funds must continue to serve the low- to moderate-income population for a minimum of twenty-
five (25) years.

SECTION 4: PROGRAM REPORTING

The Subrecipient shall submit such reports as required by the County to meet its local obligations and its
obligations to HUD. The County will prescribe the report format, as well as the time and location for
submission of such reports. Required reports include, but are not limited to the following:

A. Quarterly reports which shall include the progress made to date, or justification for lack of
progress, in providing the services specified in Article 1, Section 1: Scope of Services, of this
Agreement.

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Page 3 of 22



Quarterly reports on demographic and income
Subrecipient through this Agreement.

information regarding persons assisted by the

C. Closeout reports including a final performance report, inventory of all property acquired or
improved by CDBG funds, and a final financial report, upon termination or completion of the
award.

ARTICLE 2. FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

SECTION 1: PAYMENTS AND BUDGET

A. General Provisions

The County shall reimburse the Subrecipient its allowable costs for the services identified in this
Agreement not to exceed ($15,000) fifteen thousand dollars upon presentation of proper expense
documentation attached to properly executed reimbursement forms as provided by and approved by the
County.

Such reimbursement shall constitute full and complete payment by the County under this Agreement.
Allowable costs shall mean those necessary and proper costs identified in the Subrecipient's application
and budget and approved by the County unless any or all such costs are disallowed by the State of
Colorado or HUD.

Any reimbursement made under this Agreement must comply with the applicable requirements of 24 CFR
Part 85. The Subrecipient may not request disbursement of funds under this Agreement until the funds
are needed for payment of allowable costs.

B. Pavments

Payments shall be made upon receipt of completed reimbursement requests.

Reimbursement payments shall be made to: Green Mountain Falls
P.O. Box 524
Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819

Payments may be contingent upon certification of the Subrecipient's financial management system in
accordance with the standards specified in 24 CFR 84.21.

Drawdowns for the payment of allowable costs shall be made against the line item budgets specified in
Paragraph C, below, herein and in accordance with performance. Expenses for general administration
shall also be paid against the line item budgets specified in Paragraph C and in accordance with
performance.

C. Budqet
Line ltem Amount:

Materials and Construction Costs $7,500.00

TOTAL $7,500.00

ln addition, the Grantee may require a more detailed budget breakdown than the one contained herein,
and the Subrecipient shall provide such supplementary budget information in a timely fashion in the form
and content prescribed by the Grantee. Any amendments to the budget must be approved in writing by
both the Grantee and the Subrecipient.

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

B.

Page 4 of 22



D. Closeout

Upon termination of this Agreement, in whole or in part for any reason including completion of the project,
the following provisions may apply:

A. Upon written request by the Subrecipient, the County shall make or arrange for payments to the
Subrecipient of allowable reimbursable costs not covered by previous payments;

B. Disposition of program assets (including the return of all unused materials, equipment, unspent
cash advances, program income balances, and accounts receivable to the Grantee);

C. The Subrecipient shall submit within thirty (30) days after the date of expiration of this Agreement,
all financial, performance and other reports required by this Agreement, and in addition, will
cooperate in a program audit by the County or its designee; and

D. Closeout of funds will not occur unless all requirements of 24 CFR92.507 are met and all
outstanding issues with the Subrecipient have been resolved to the satisfaction of the County.

The Subrecipient's obligation to the Grantee shall not end until all closeout requirements are completed.
Not withstanding the foregoing, the terms of this Agreement shall remain in effect during any period that
the Subrecipient has control over CDBG funds, including program income.

SECTION 2: DOCUMENTATION OF GOSTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL REPORTING

All costs shall be supported by properly executed payrolls, time records, invoices, vouchers or other
official documentation, as evidence of the nature and propriety of the charges. All accounting documents
pertaining in whole or in part to this Agreement shall be clearly identified and readily accessible, and upon
reasonable notice, the County and HUD shall have the right to audit the records of the Subrecipient as
they relate to the Agreement and the activities and services described herein.

The Subrecipient shall also:

A. Maintain an effective system of internal fiscal control and accountability for all CDBG funds and
property acquired or improved with CDBG funds, and make sure the same are used solely for
authorized purposes.

B. Keep a continuing record of all disbursements by date, check number, amount, vendor,
description of items purchased and line item from which the money was expended, as reflected in
the Subrecipient's accounting records.

C. Maintain payroll, financial, and expense reimbursement records for a period of five (5) years after
receipt of final payment under this Agreement.

D. Permit inspection and audit of its records with respect to all matters authorized by this Agreement
by representatives of the County or HUD at any time during normal business hours and as often
as necessary.

E. lnform the County concerning any funds allocated to the Subrecipient, that the Subrecipient
anticipates will not be expended during the term of this Agreement, and permit the reassignment
of the same by the County to other Subrecipients.

F. Repay the County any funds in its possession at the time of the termination of this Agreement
that may be due to the County or HUD.

G. Maintain complete records concerning the receipt and use of all program income. Program
income shall be reported on a monthly basis, or otherwise prescribed by the County, on forms
provided by the County.

SECTION 3: REIMBURSEMENT

The County shall reimburse the Subrecipient only for actual incurred costs upon presentation of properly
executed reimbursement forms as provided and approved by the County. Only those allowable costs
directly related to this Agreement shall be paid. The amount of each request must be limited to the
amount needed for payment of eligible costs.

El Paso County. Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Page 5 of 22



ln the event that the County or HUD determines that any funds were expended by the Subrecipient for
unauthorized or ineligible purposes or the expenditures constitute disallowed costs in any other way, the
County or HUD may order repayment of the same. The Subrecipient shall remit the disallowed amount to
the County within thirty (30) days of written notice of the disallowance.

A. The Subrecipient agrees that funds determined by the County to be surplus upon completion of
the Agreement will be subject to cancellation by the County.

B. The Subrecipient aggress that upon expiration of this Agreement, the Subrecipient shall transfer
to the County any CDBG funds on hand at the time of the expiration and any accounts receivable
attributable to the use of CDBG funds.

C. The County shall be relieved of any obligation for payments if funds allocated to the County
cease to be available for any cause other than misfeasance of the County itself.

D. The County reserves the right to withhold payments pending timely delivery of program reports or
documents as may be required under this agreement.

SECTION 4: PROGRAM INCOME

The Subrecipient shall report monthly on all program income (as defined at 24 CFR 570.500(a))
generated by activities carried out with CDBG funds made available under this Agreement. The use of
program income by the Subrecipient shall comply with the requirements set forth at24 CFR 570.504. By
way of further limitations, the Subrecipient may use such income only during the term of this Agreement
and only for activities permitted under this Agreement and shall reduce requests for additional funds by
the amount of any such program income balances on hand. All unexpended program income shall be
returned to the County at the completion of the Agreement. Any interest earned on cash advances from
the U.S. Treasury and from funds held in a revolving fund account is not program income and shall be
remitted promptly to the Grantee.

ARTICLE 3. GENERAL CONDITIONS AND REQUIREMENTS

SECTION 1: NOTICES

Notices required by this Agreement shall be in writing and delivered via mail (postage prepaid),
commercial courier, personal delivery or sent by facsimile or other electronic means. Any notice delivered
or sent as aforesaid shall be effective on the date of delivery or sending. All notices and other written
communications under this Agreement shall be addressed to the individuals in the capacities indicated
below, unless otherwise modified by subsequent written notice.

Grantee/County
El Paso County
Economic Development
9 E. Vermijo Ave.
Colorado Springs, CO 80903
719-520-6484
crystal latier@elpasoco.com

SECTION 2: GENERAL CONDITIONS

A. GeneralGompliance

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with the requirements of Title 24 of the Code of Federal Regulations,
Part 570 (the U.S. Housing and Urban Development regulations concerning Community Development
Block Grants (CDBG)) including subpart J and subpart K of these regulations, except that (1) the
Subrecipient does not assume the County's environmental responsibilities described in 24 CFR 570.604
and (2) the Subrecipient does not assume the County's responsibility for initiating the review process
under the provisions of 24 CFR Parl52. The Subrecipient also agrees to comply with all other applicable
Federal, State and local laws, regulations, and policies governing the funds provided under this
Agreement. The Subrecipient further agrees to utilize funds available under this Agreement to
supplement rather than supplant funds otherwise available.

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Subrecipient
Green Mountain Falls

P.O. Box 524
Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819

Page 6 of 22



The Subrecipient shall comply with all applicable Federal laws, regulations, and requirements and all
provisions of this Agreement, which include compliance with the provisions of the HCD Act and all rules,
regulations, guidelines, and circulars promulgated by the various Federal departments, agencies,
administrations, and commissions relating to the CDBG Program. The applicable laws and regulations
include, but are not limited to:

. 24 CFR Part 570;

. 24 CFR Parts 84 and 85;

. 2 CFR Part 200 (hereinafter "OMB Omni Circular"). The Davis-Bacon Fair Labor Standards Act;

. The Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act of 1962;

. Copeland "Anti-Kickback" Act of 1934;

' Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as
amended (URA);

. Title Vl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; (Public Law 88-352 implemented in 24 CFR Part 1 ). Fair Housing Act, Title Vlll of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (Public Law 90-234 and Executive
Order 11063 as amended by Executive Order 12259 (implementedin24 CFR Part 107);. Sections 104(b) and 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974;. Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968;. Equal employment opportunity and minority business enterprise regulations established in 24
CFR part 570.904;

. Non-discrimination in employment, established by Executive Order 11246 (as amended by
Executive Orders 11375 and 12086);

. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 Uniform Federal Accessibility Standards;. The Architectural Barriers Act of 1968;. The Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990;

. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended;

. National Environmental Policy of 1969 (42 USC 4321 et seq.), as amended;. Lead Based paint regulations established in 24 CFR Parts 35, 570.608, and 24 CFR
982.401;

. Asbestos guidelines established in CPD Notice 90-44;, HUD Environmental Criteria and Standards (24 CFR Part 51);. The Energy Policy and Conservation Act (Public Law 94-163) and 24 CFR Part 39;. Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended, and related laws and Executive Orders;. Executive Order 1 1988, Floodplain Managemenl, 1977 (42 FR 2695'l et seq.);. Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973.

. Colorado House Bill 06-1023 and 06-1043

B. "lndependent Gontractor"

Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended, or shall be construed in any manner to create or
establish the relationship of employer/employee between the Grantee and the Subrecipient. The
Subrecipient shall at all times remain an "independent contractor" with respect to the services to be
performed under this Agreement. The Grantee shall be exempt from payment of all Unemployment
Compensation, FICA, retirement, life and/or medical insurance and Workers' Compensation lnsurance, as
the Subrecipient is an independent contractor.

C. Hold Harmless

The Subrecipient agrees to hold harmless, defend and indemnify the County and its appointed and
elected officers and employees from and against any and all liability, loss, costs, damage and expense,
including costs and attorney fees in defense thereof because of any actions, claims, lawsuits, damages,
charges and judgments whatsoever that arise out of the Subrecipient's performance or nonperformance
of the services or subject matter called for in this Agreement.

D. Workers' Compensation

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

PageT of22



To the extent permitted by law, The Subrecipient shall provide Workers' Compensation lnsurance
coverage for all of its employees involved in the performance of this Agreement.

E. Insurance & Bondinq

The Subrecipient shall carry sufficient insurance coverage to protect Agreement assets from loss due to
theft, fraud and/or undue physical damage, and as a minimum shall purchase a blanket fidelity bond
covering all employees in an amount equal to cash advances from the Grantee. The Subrecipient shall
comply with the bonding and insurance requirements of 24 CFR 84.31 and 84.48.

The certificates of insurance shall be provided to the County by the Subrecipient's insurance agent or
carrier as evidence that policies providing the required coverages, conditions, and minimum limits are in
full force and effect. lnsurance limits must be on each Certificate of lnsurance. Each Certificate of
lnsurance shall be reviewed and approved by the County prior to commencement of this Agreement. No
other form of certificate shall be used.

The Subrecipient will not be relieved of any liability, claims, demands, or other obligations assumed by its
failure to procure or maintain insurance, or its failure to procure or maintain insurance in sufficient
amounts, durations, or types.

Failure on the part of the Subrecipient to procure or maintain policies providing the required coverages,
conditions and minimum limits will constitute a material breach of this Agreement, upon which the County
may immediately terminate this contract.

F. Licensinq

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with and obtain at its own expense, if necessary, all applicable
Federal, State, County or Municipal standards for licensing, certifications and operation of facilities and
programs, and accreditation and licensing of individuals, and any other standards or criteria as described
in this Agreement to assure quality of services.

ln the event of an investigation or suspension regarding any Subrecipient license related to the services
for which the County is providing funding under this Agreement, the County may terminate this
Agreement and withhold further Agreement funds. ln addition, monies already received under this
Agreement may be owed back to the County.

G. Amendments

The parties may amend this Agreement at any time provided that such amendments make specific
reference to this Agreement and are executed in writing, signed by a duly authorized representative of
each organization, and approved by the Grantee's governing body. Such amendments shall not invalidate
this Agreement, nor relieve or release the Grantee or Subrecipient from its obligations under this
Agreement. The Grantee may, in its discretion, amend this Agreement to conform with Federal, State or
local governmental guidelines, policies or available funding amounts, or for other reasons. lf such
amendments result in a change in the funding, the scope of services, or schedule of the activities to be
undertaken as part of this Agreement, such modifications will be incorporated only by written amendment
signed by both Grantee and Subrecipient.

H. Failure to Perform

ln the event of a failure by the Subrecipient to comply with any terms or conditions of this Agreement or to
provide in any manner activities or other performance as agreed herein, the County reserves the right to
temporarily withhold all or any part of payment pending correction of the deficiency, suspend all or part of
the Agreement, or prohibit the Subrecipient from incurring additional obligation of funds until the County is
satisfied that corrective action has been taken or completed. The option to withhold funds is in addition to,
and not in lieu of the County's right to suspend or terminate this Agreement. The County may consider
performance under this Agreement when considering future awards.

l. Suspension or Termination

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Page B of 22



The Grantee may pursue such remedies as are available to it in accordance wilh 24 CFR 85.43, including
but not limited to suspension or termination of this Agreement, if the Subrecipient materially fails to
comply with any terms or conditions of this Agreement, which include, but are not limited to, the following:

A. Failure to comply with any of the rules, regulations or provisions referred to herein, or such
statutes, regulations, executive orders, and HUD guidelines, policies or directives as may
become applicable at any time;

B. Failure, for any' reason, of the Subrecipient to fulfill in a timely and proper manner its
obligations underr this Agreement;

C. lneffective or improper use of funds provided under this Agreement;

D. Submission by the Subrecipient to the Grantee reports that are incorrect or incomplete in any
material respect; or

E. Failure to take satisfactory corrective action as directed by the County.

ln accordance with 24 CFR85.44, this Agreement may also be terminated for convenience by either the
Grantee or the Subrecipient, in whole or in part, by setting forth the reasons for such termination, the
effective date, and, in the case of partial termination, the portion to be terminated. lf, in the case of a
partial termination, however, the Grantee determines that the remaining portion of the award will not
accomplish the purpose for which the award was made, the Grantee may terminate the award in its
entirety.

ln the event that funding from the Federal government is withdrawn, reduced or limited in any way after
the effective date of this ltgreement but prior to its normal completion, the County may summarily
terminate this Agreement ets to the funds reduced or limited, notwithstanding any other termination
provisions of this agreement. Termination under this Section shall be effective upon receipt of written
notice. ln the case of a suspension or termination, monies already received under this Agreement may be
owed back to the County and the County may also declare the Subrecipient ineligible for further
participation in the CDBG prcgr?m.

SECTION 3: ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

A. Financial Management

1. Accounting Sterndards

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with 24 CFR 84.21-28 and agrees to adhere to the
accounting principlers and procedures required therein, utilize adequate internal controls, and
maintain necessary source documentation for all costs incurred.

2. Cost Principles

The Subrecipient shall administer its program in conformance with Omni Circular. These
principles shall be a1:plied for all costs incurred whether charged on a direct or indirect basis.

B. Documentation and Rec;ord Keepinq

1. Records to be Maintained

The Subrecipient shall maintain all records required by the Federal regulations specified in 24
CFR 570.506 that are pertinent to the activities to be funded under this Agreement. Such records
shall include, but arer not be limited to:

, Records providing a full description of each activity undertaken;

' Records dermonstrating that each activity undertaken meets one of the National
Objectives o,f the CDBG program;

. Records dernonstrating the boundaries of the service area, if applicable;

. Records required to determine the eligibility of activities as well as the eligibility of
beneficiaries;;

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Page 9 of 22



' Records required to document the acquisition, improvement, use or disposition of real
property acquired or improved with CDBG assistance;

' Records dccumenting compliance with the fai housing and equal opportunity
components; of the CDBG program;

. Financial re,oords as required by 24 CFR 570.502, and 24 CFR 84.21-28; and

. Other records necessary to document compliance with Subpart K of 24 CFR Part 570.

2. Retention

The Subrecipient shall retain all financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and
all other records pertinent to the Agreement for a period of five (5) years. The retention period
begins on the date of the submission of the Grantee's annual performance and evaluation report
to HUD in which the activities assisted under the Agreement are reported on for the final time.
Notwithstanding the above, if there are litigation, claims, audits, negotiations or other actions that
involve any of the records cited and that have started before the expiration of the five year period,
then such records nrust be retained until completion of the actions and resolution of all issues, or
the expiration of the five year period, whichever occurs later.

3. Client Data

The Subrecipient shall maintain client data demonstrating client eligibility for services provided, as
applicable. Such data shall include, but not be limited to, client name, address, income level or
other basis for determining eligibility, demographic information and description of service
provided. Such information shall be made available to Grantee monitors or their designees for
review upon request.

4. Disclosure

The Subrecipient understands that client information collected under this contract is private and
the use or disclosure of such information, when not directly connected with the administration of
the Grantee's or Subrecipient's responsibilities with respect to services provided under this
Agreement, is prohibited unless written consent is obtained from such person receiving service
and, in the case of aL minor, that of a responsible parenUguardian.

5. Audits & Inspections

All Subrecipient records with respect to any matters covered by this Agreement shall be made
available to the Grantee, HUD, and the Comptroller General of the United States or any of their
authorized representatives at any time during normal business hours, as often as deemed
necessary, to audit, examine, and make excerpts or transcripts of all relevant data. Any
deficiencies noted in audit reports must be fully cleared by the Subrecipient within thirty (30) days
after receipt by the Subrecipient. Failure of the Subrecipient to comply with the above audit
requirements will constitute a violation of this Agreement and may result in the withholding of
future payments. Tl're Subrecipient hereby agrees to have an annual agency audit conducted in
accordance with current Grantee policy concerning subrecipient audits and OMB Omni Circular.

C. Citizen Participation

The Subrecipient will have processes in place (satisfaction surveys, board representation, grievance
procedures, etc.) which receive, document and utilize the input from low-income persons potentially
benefiting or affected by the program or project covered under this Agreement.

D. Procurement

1. Compliance

The Subrecipient shall comply with current Grantee policy concerning the purchase of equipment
and shall maintain inventory records of all non-expendable personal property as defined by such
policy as may be pr()cured with funds provided herein. All program assets (unexpended program
income, property, ecluipment, etc.) shall revert to the Grantee upon termination of this Agreement.

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Page 10 of 22



2. OMB Standards

Unless specified otherwise within this agreement, the Subrecipient shall procure all materials,
property, or services; in accordance with the requirements of 24 CFR 84.40-48.

E. Travel

The Subrecipient shall obtain written approval from the Grantee for any travel outside the metropolitan
area with funds provided under this Agreement.

F. Use and Reversion of r\ssets

The use and disposition of r,eal property and equipment under this Agreement shall be in compliance with
the requirements of 24 CFFI, Part 84 and 24 CFR 570.502, 570.503, and 570.504, as applicable, which
include but are not limited to the following:

' The Subrecipient shall transfer to the Grantee any CDBG funds on hand and any accounts
receivable attributable to the use of funds under this Agreement at the time of expiration,
cancellation, or termination.

' Real property under the Subrecipient's control that was acquired or improved, in whole or in
part, with funds under this Agreement in excess of $20,000 shall be used to meet one of the
CDBG National Objectives pursuant to 24 CFR 570.208 untilfive (5) years after expiration of
this Agreement [or such longer period of time as the Grantee deems appropriate]. lf the
Subrecipient fails to use CDBG assisted real property in a manner that meets a CDBG
National Objective for the prescribed period of time, the Subrecipient shall pay the Grantee
an amount equetl to the current fair market value of the property less any portion of the value
attributable to erxpenditures of non-CDBG funds for acquisition of, or improvement to, the
property. Such payment shall constitute program income to the Grantee. The Subrecipient
may retain real property acquired or improved under this Agreement after the expiration of
the five-year period [or such longer period of time as the Grantee deems appropriate].

' ln all cases in which equipment acquired, in whole or in part, with funds under this
Agreement is sold, the proceeds shall be program income (prorated to reflect the extent to
that funds received under this Agreement were used to acquire the equipment). Equipment
not needed by the Subrecipient for activities under this Agreement shall be (1) transferred to
the Grantee for the CDBG program or (2) retained after compensating the Grantee in an
amount equal tcl the current fair market value of the equipment less the percentage of non-
CDBG funds usr:d to acquire the equipment.

SECTION 4: RELOCATION, REAL PROPERTY ACQUISITION AND ONE.FOR.ONE HOUSING
REPLACEMENT

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with (1) the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended (URA), and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part24
and 24 CFR 570.606(b); (rl) the requirements of 24 CFR 570.606(c) governing the Residential Anti-
displacement and Relocatir:n Assistance Plan under section 104(d) of the HCD Act; and (3) the
requirements in 24 CFR 570.606(d) governing optional relocation policies. The Grantee may, however,
preempt the optional policie,s. The Subrecipient shall provide relocation assistance to displaced persons
as defined by 24 CFR 570.606(bX2) that are displaced as a direct result of acquisition, rehabilitation,
demolition or conversion for a CDBG-assisted project. The Subrecipient also agrees to comply with
applicable Grantee ordinanr:es, resolutions and policies concerning the displacement of persons from
their residences.

Displacement of persons (inr:luding families, individuals, businesses, non-profit organizations and farms)
as a result of activities assisted with CDBG funds is generally discouraged.

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Page '1 1 of 22



SECTION 5: PERSONNEL AND BENEFICIARY CONDITIONS

A. Givil Riqhts

1. General Compliance

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with Title Vl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, Title
Vlll of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 as amended, Section 104(b) and Section 109 of Title lof the
Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 as amended, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation
Act of '1973, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975,
Executive Order 11063, and Executive Order 11246 as amended by Executive Orders 11375,
11478,12107 and 12086.

2. Nondiscrimination

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with the nondiscrimination in employment and contracting
opportunities laws, regulations, and executive orders referenced in 24 CFR 570.607, as revised
by Executive Order 13279. The applicable nondiscrimination provisions in Section 109 of the
HCDA are still applicable, which stipulates that no person in the United States shall on the
grounds of race, color, national origin or sex be excluded from participation in, be denied the
benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity funded in whole or in
part pursuant to agreement.

Additionally, the Subrecipient shall not, on the grounds of race, color, sex/gender, sexual
orientation, familial status, religion, national origin, creed, ancestry, marital status, age or
disability or handicap:

. Deny a qualified individual any facilities, financial aid, services or other benefits provided
under this Agreement;

. Provide any facilities, financial aid, services or other benefits which are different, or are
provided in a different manner, from those provided to others under this Agreement;

. Subject an individual to segregated or separate treatment in any facility, or in any matter
if process related to receipt of any service or benefit under this Agreement;

. Restrict an individual's access to or enjoyment of any advantage or privilege enjoyed by
others in connection with any service or benefit under this Agreement;

. Treat anyone differently from others in determining if they satisfy any admission,
enrollment, eligibility, membership or other requirement or condition which the individual
must meet to be provided a service or a benefit under this Agreement.

! Deny anyone an opportunity to participate in any program or activity as an employee who
is different from that afforded others under this agreement.

lf assignment and/or subcontracting has been authorized in writing, said assignment or
subcontract shall include appropriate safeguards against discrimination in client services binding
upon each contractor or subcontractor. The Subrecipient shall take such actions as may be
required to ensure full compliance with the provisions, including sanction for noncompliance.

3. Land Covenants

This contract is subject to the requirements of Title Vl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P. L. 88-
352) and 24 CFR 570.601 and 570.602. ln regard to the sale, lease, or other transfer of land
acquired, cleared or improved with assistance provided under this Agreement, the Subrecipient
shall cause or require a covenant running with the land to be inserted in the deed or lease for
such transfer, prohibiting discrimination as herein defined, in the sale, lease or rental, or in the
use or occupancy of such land, or in any improvements erected or to be erected thereon,
providing that the Grantee and the United States are beneficiaries of and entitled to enforce such
covenants. The Subrecipient, in undertaking its obligation to carry out the program assisted

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Page 12 of 22



hereunder, agrees to take such measures as are necessary to enforce such covenant, and will
not discriminate.

4. Section 504

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with all Federal regulations issued pursuant to compliance
with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794), which prohibits discrimination
against the individuals with disabilities or handicaps in any Federally assisted program. The
Grantee shall provide the Subrecipient with any guidelines necessary for compliance with that
portion of the regulations in force during the term of this Agreement.

5. Architectural Barriers Act/Americans with Disabilities Act

The Subrecipient shall meet the requirements, where applicable, of the Architectural Barriers Act
and the Americans with Disabilities Act, as set forth in 24 CFR 570.614. A building or facility
designed, constructed, or altered with funds allocated or reallocated under CDBG program after
December 11, 1995 and that meets the definition of a "residentialstructure" as defined in 24 CFR
Part40.2 or the definition of a "building" as defined in 41 CFR Part 101-19.602(a) is subject to the
requirements of the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 (42 USC 41 51-4157) and shall comply with
the Uniform Federal Accessibility Standards. The Americans with Disabilities Act ("ADA') (42 USC
12131;47 USC 155, 210, 218, and 255) requires that the design and construction of facilities for
first occupancy after January 26, 1993 must include measures to make them readily accessible
and usable by individuals with disabilities^ The ADA further requires the removal of architectural
barriers and communication barriers that are structural in nature in existing facilities, where such
removal is readily achievable-that is, easily accomplishable and able to be carried out without
much difficulty or expense.

B. Affirmative Action

1. Approved Plan

The Subrecipient agrees that it shall be committed to carry out pursuant to the Grantee's
specifications an Affirmative Action Program, in keeping with the principles as provided in
President's Executive Order 1 1246 of September 24, 1966.

2. Women- and Minority-Owned Businesses (W/MBE)

The Subrecipient will use its best efforts to afford small businesses, minority business
enterprises, and women's business enterprises the maximum practicable opportunity to
participate in the performance of this Agreement. As used in this Agreement, the terms "small
business" means a business that meets the criteria set forth in section 3(a) of the Small Business
Act, as amended (15 U.S.C.632), and "minority and women's business enterprise" means a
business at least fifty-one (51) percent owned and controlled by minority group members or
women. For the purpose of this definition, "minority group members" are Afro-Americans,
Spanish-speaking, Spanish surnamed or Spanish-heritage Americans, Asian-Americans, and
American lndians. The Subrecipient may rely on written representations by businesses regarding
their status as minority and female business enterprises in lieu of an independent investigation.

3. Access to Records

The Subrecipient shall furnish and cause each of its own subrecipients or subcontractors to
furnish all information and reports required hereunder and will permit access to its books, records
and accounts by the Grantee, HUD or its agent, or other authorized Federal officials for purposes
of investigation to ascertain compliance with the rules, regulations and provisions stated herein.

4. Notifications

The Subrecipient will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which it has a
collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding a notice, to be provided by the
agency contracting officer, advising the labor union or worker's representative of the
Subrecipient's commitments hereunder, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places
available to employees and applicants for employment.

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Page 13 of 22



5. Equal Employment Opportunity and Affirmative Action (EEO/AA) Statement

The Subrecipient will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf
of the Subrecipient, state that it is an Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action employer.

The Subrecipient shall comply with Executive Order 11246 as amended by Executive Order
12086 and the regulations issued pursuant thereto (41 CFR Chapter 60), and will not discriminate
against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, creed, religion,
ancestry, national origin, sex, disability or other handicap, age, marital status, or status with
regard to public assistance. The Subrecipient will take affirmative action to ensure that all
employment practices are free from such discrimination. Such employment practices include but
are not limited to the following: hiring, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment
advertising, layoff, termination, rates of pay, or other forms of compensation and selection for
training, including apprenticeship.
The Subrecipient agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for
employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

6. Subcontract Provisions

The Subrecipient will include the provisions of Section 5. A, Civil Rights, and B, Affirmative
Action, in every subcontract or purchase order, specifically or by reference, so that such
provisions will be binding upon each of its own subrecipients or subcontractors.

C. Emplovment Restrictions

1. Prohibited Activity

The Subrecipient is prohibited from using funds provided herein or personnel employed in the
administration of the program for: political activities; inherently religious activities; lobbying;
political patronage; and nepotism activities.

2. Labor Standards

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with the requirements of the Secretary of Labor in accordance
with the Davis-Bacon Act as amended, the provisions of Contract Work Hours and Safety
Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 327 et seq.) and all otherapplicable Federal, state and local laws and
regulations pertaining to labor standards insofar as those acts apply to the performance of this
Agreement. The Subrecipient agrees to comply with the Copeland Anti-Kick Back Act (18 U.S.C.
874 el seq.) and it's implementing regulations of the U.S. Department of Labor at 29 CFR Part 5.
The Subrecipient shall maintain documentation that demonstrates compliance with hour and
wage requirements of this part. Such documentation shall be made available to the Grantee for
review upon request.

The Subrecipient agrees that, except with respect to the rehabilitation or construction of
residential property containing less than eight (8) units, all contractors engaged under contracts in
excess of $2,000.00 for construction, renovation or repair work financed in whole or in part with
assistance provided under this contract, shall comply with Federal requirements adopted by the
Grantee pertaining to such contracts and with the applicable requirements of the regulations of
the Department of Labor, under 29 CFR Parts 1, 3, 5 and 7 governing the payment of wages and
ratio of apprentices and trainees to journey workers; provided that, if wage rates higher than
those required under the regulations are imposed by state or local law, nothing hereunder is
intended to relieve the Subrecipient of its obligation, if any, to require payment of the higher
wage. The Subrecipient shall cause or require to be inserted in full, in all such contracts subject to
such regulations, provisions meeting the requirements of this paragraph.

3. Drug-Free Workplace

The Subrecipient will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

. Maintaining a Zero Tolerance Drug Policy;

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Page 14 of 22



' Posting in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, a
statement notifying employees that the unlaMul manufacture, sale, distribution,
dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance or marijuana is prohibited in
the Subrecipient's workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against
employees for violations of such prohibition;

. Stating in all solicitations or advertisements for employees or subcontractors placed by or
on behalf of the Subrecipient that the Subrecipient maintains a drug-free workplace;

. Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about:

. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

. The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance
programs; and

' The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations occurring in the workplace;

. lncluding the provisions of the foregoing clauses in all third party contracts, subcontracts,
and purchase orders that exceed ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00), so that the
provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor.

4. "Section 3" Clause

a. Compliance

Compliance with the provisions of Section 3 of the HUD Act of 1968, as amended, and as
implemented by the regulations set forth in 24 CFR 135, and all applicable rules and
orders issued there under prior to the execution of this contract, shall be a condition of
the Federal financial assistance provided under this contract and binding upon the
Subrecipient and any of the Subrecipient's subrecipients and subcontractors. Failure to
fulfill these requirements shall subject the Subrecipient and any of the Subrecipient's
subrecipients and subcontractors, their successors and assigns, to those sanctions
specified by the Agreement through which Federal assistance is provided. The
Subrecipient certifies and agrees that no contractual or other disability exists that would
prevent compliance with these requirements.

The Subrecipient further agrees to comply with these "Section 3" requirements and to
include the following language in all subcontracts executed under this Agreement:

"The work to be performed under this Agreement is a project assisted
under a program providing direct Federal financial assistance from HUD
and is subject to the requirements of Section 3 of the Housing and
Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended (12 U.S.C. 1701). Section
3 requires that to the greatest extent feasible opportunities for training
and employment be given to low- and very low-income residents of the
project area, and that contracts for work in connection with the project
be awarded to business concerns that provide economic opportunities
for low- and very low-income persons residing in the metropolitan area
in which the project is located."

The Subrecipient further agrees to ensure that opportunities for training and employment
arising in connection with a housing rehabilitation (including reduction and abatement of
lead-based paint hazards), housing construction, or other public construction project are
given to low- and very low-income persons residing within the metropolitan area in which
the CDBG-funded project is located; where feasible, priority should be given to low- and
very low-income persons within the service area of the project or the neighborhood in
which the project is located, and to low- and very low-income participants in other HUD
programs. The Subrecipient further agrees to award contracts for work undertaken in

El Paso County, Colorado
S ubrecipient Agreement

Page 15 of 22



connection with a housing rehabilitation (including reduction and abatement of lead-
based paint hazards), housing construction, or other public construction project to
business concerns that provide economic opportunities for low- and very low-income
persons residing within the metropolitan area in which the CDBG-funded project is
located; where feasible, priority should be given to business concerns that provide
economic opportunities to low- and very low-income residents within the service area or
the neighborhood in which the project is located, and to low- and very low-income
participants in other HUD programs.

The Subrecipient certifies and agrees that no contractual or other legal incapacity exists
that would prevent compliance with these requirements.

b. Notifications

The Subrecipient agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers
with which it has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, if
any, a notice advising said labor organization or worker's representative of its
commitments under this Section 3 clause and shall post copies of the notice in
conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment or training.

c. Subcontracts

The Subrecipient will include this Section 3 clause in every subcontract and will take
appropriate action pursuant to the subcontract upon a finding that the subcontractor is in
violation of regulations issued by the grantor agency. The Subrecipient will not
subcontract with any entity where it has notice or knowledge that the latter has been
found in violation of regulations under 24 CFR Part 135 and will not let any subcontract
unless the entity has first provided it with a preliminary statement of ability to comply with
the requirements of these regulations.

D. Conduct

1. Assignability

The Subrecipient shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement without the prior
written consent of the Grantee; provided, however, that claims for money due or to become due
to the Subrecipient from the Grantee under this contract may be assigned to a bank, trust
company, or other financial institution without such approval. Notice of any such assignment or
transfer shall be furnished promptly to the Grantee. All terms and conditions of this Agreement
shall apply to any approved subcontract or assignment related to the Agreement.

2. Subcontracts

a. Approvals

The Subrecipient shall not enter into any subcontracts with any agency or individual in
the performance of this Agreement without the written consent of the Grantee prior to the
execution of such agreement.

b. Monitoring

The Subrecipient will monitor all subcontracted services on a regular basis to assure
contract compliance. Results of monitoring efforts shall be summarized in written reports
and supported with documented evidence of follow-up actions taken to correct areas of
noncompliance.

c. Content

The Subrecipient shall cause all of the provisions of this Agreement in its entirety to be
included in and made a part of any subcontract executed in the performance of this
Agreement.

d. Selection Process

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Page 16 of 22



The Subrecipient shall undertake to insure that all subcontracts let in the performance of
this Agreement shall be awarded on a fair and open competition basis in accordance with
applicable procurement requirements. Executed copies of all subcontracts shall be
forwarded to the Grantee along with documentation concerning the selection process.

3. Hatch Act

The Subrecipient agrees that no funds provided, nor personnel employed under this Agreement,
shall be in any way or to any extent engaged in the conduct of political activities in violation of
Chapter 15 of Title V of the U.S.C.

4. lllegalAliens

The Subrecipient shall complywith C.R.S. S 8-17.5-101, et seq., regarding lllegal Aliens - Public
Contracts for Services, applicable to this Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, the
Subrecipient certifies that it does not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien who will
perform work under this Agreement and that the Subrecipient will participate in either the federal
E-Verify Program (which is jointly administered by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security and
the U.S. Social Security Administration) (the "E-Verify Program") or the Colorado Department of
Labor and Employment, Employment Verification Program established pursuant to C.R.S. $ 8-
17.5-102(5)(c) (the "Department Program"), in order to confirm the eligibility of all employees who
are newly hired for employment to perform work under this Agreement.

The Subrecipient shall not:

. Knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to perform work under this
Agreement;or

. Enter into a contract with a contractor that fails to certify to the Subrecipient that the
contractor shall not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to perform work
under this Agreement.

The Subrecipient hereby certifies that it has confirmed the employment eligibility of all employees
who are newly hired for employment to perform work under this Agreement through participation
in either the E-Verify Program or the Department Program.

ln accordance with the 2008 amendments to C.R.S. S 8-17.5-102(5XcXll), within twenty (20) days
after hiring an employee who is newly hired for employment to perform work under this
Agreement, the Subrecipient shall affirm to the County that the Subrecipient has examined the
legal work status of such employee, retained copies of the documents required by 8 U.S.C. S
1324a, and not altered orfalsified the identification documents for such employees. The
Subrecipient shall provide a written, notarized copy of the affirmation to the County. Such written,
notarized affirmation shall identify each of the specific CDBG Subrecipient Agreement(s) on
which such newly hired employee of the Subrecipient is performing, or will perform, work.

The Subrecipient shall not use either the E-Verify Program or Department Program to undertake
pre-employment screening of job applicants while this Agreement is in effect.

lf the Subrecipient obtains actual knowledge that a contractor performing work under this
Agreement knowingly employs or contracts with an illegal alien, the Subrecipient shall:

. Notify the contractor and the County within three (3) days that the Subrecipient has
actual knowledge that the contractor is employing or contracting with an illegal alien;
and

. Terminate the contract with the contractor if within three (3) days of receiving the
notice required pursuant to the preceding sub-subparagraph of this subparagraph,
the contractor does not stop employing or contracting with the illegal alien; except
that the Subrecipient shall not terminate the contract with the contractor if during such
three (3) days the contractor provides information to establish that the contractor has
not knowingly employed or contracted with an illegal alien.

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Page 17 of22



The Subrecipient shall comply with any reasonable request by the Colorado Department of Labor
and Employment made in the course of an investigation that the Department is undertaking
pursuant to the authority established in C.R.S. S 8-1 7.5-102(5).

lf the Subrecipient violates this provision of this Agreement, the County may terminate the
Agreement for a breach of contract. lf the Agreement is so terminated, the Subrecipient shall be
liable for actual and consequential damages to the County as required by law. The County will
notify the Office of the Secretary of State if the Subrecipient violates this provision of this
Agreement and terminate the Agreement for such breach.

The Subrecipient must verify and document the lawful presence of its end user beneficiary clients
in accordance with the provisions of C.R.S. S 24-76.5-103 whenever its end user beneficiary
client:

. ls eighteen years of age or older; and

. ls receiving a direct monetary benefit from CDBG funds allocated; and

' Has submitted a written application to the Subrecipient to receive benefits that are
funded in whole or in part by CDBG funds.

lf the conditions above are met, and if none of the statutory exemptions apply, then in accordance
with C.R.S. SS 24-76.5-103(a)(a)(l) and 24-76.5(103X4Xb), At the time of application the
Subrecipient's end user beneficiary client receives benefits funded in whole or in part by CDBG
Funds, the Subrecipient must require that the end user beneficiary both:

. Produce a valid ldentification Document as listed in the statute; and

. Sign an Affidavit as required by the statute.

Each time the end user beneficiary produces the ldentification Document and signs the Affidavit,
the Subrecipient shall: (1)photocopythe ldentification Document (2) retain the dated photocopy
in its records; (3) retain the Affidavit in its records; and (4) make such records available for
inspection by the County or HUD or any other governmental agency for a period of ten (10) years.

5. Conflict of lnterest

The Subrecipient agrees to abide by the provisions of 24 CFR 84.42 and 570.611, which include,
but are not limited to the following:

. The Subrecipient shall maintain a written code or standards of conduct that shall
govern the performance of its officers, employees or agents engaged in the award
and administration of contracts supported by Federal funds.

. No employee, officer or agent of the Subrecipient shall participate in the selection,
the award or the administration of a contract supported by Federal funds if a conflict
of interest, real or apparent, would be involved.

. No covered persons who exercise or have exercised any functions or responsibilities
with respect to CDBG-assisted activities, or who are in a position to participate in a
decision-making process or gain inside information with regard to such activities, may
obtain a financial interest in any contract, or have a financial interest in any contract,
subcontract, or agreement with respect to the CDBG-assisted activity, or with respect
to the proceeds from the CDBG-assisted activity, either for themselves or those with
whom they have business or immediate family ties, during their tenure or for a period
of one (1) year thereafter. For purposes of this paragraph, a "covered person"
includes any person who is an employee, agent, consultant, officer, or elected or
appointed official of the Grantee, the Subrecipient, or any designated public agency.

6. Lobbying

The Subrecipient hereby certifies that:

No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of it, to any person
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Page18of22



connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the
making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or
cooperative agreem ent;

lf any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, it will complete and
submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its
instructions; and

It will require that the language of paragraph (d) of this certification be included in the award
documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all Subrecipients shall certify and disclose
accordingly:

Lobbvinq Certification

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a
prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31,
U.S.C. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil
penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

7. Grantee Recognition

The Subrecipient shall ensure recognition of the role of the County in providing services through
this Agreement. All activities, facilities and items utilized pursuant to this Agreement shall be
prominently labeled as to the funding source. ln addition, the Subrecipient will include a reference
to the support provided herein in all publications made possible with funds made available under
this Agreement.

8. Copyright

lf this Agreement results in any copyrightable material or inventions, the Grantee reserves the
right to a royalty-free, non-exclusive and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish or otherwise
use, and to authorize others to use, the work or materials for governmental purposes.

9. Religious Activities

The Subrecipient agrees that funds provided under this Agreement will not be utilized for
inherently religious activities prohibited by 24 CFR 570.200(J), such as worship, religious
instruction, or proselytization.

ln addition to, and not in substitution for, other provisions of this Agreement regarding the
provisions of services utilizing CDBG funds the Subrecipient agrees that, in connection with such
services:

. lt will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment on the basis of
religion and will not limit employment or give preference in employment to persons on the
basis of religion;

. lt will not discriminate against any person applying for such public services on the basis
of religion and will not limit such services or give preference to persons on the basis of
religion;

. lt will provide no mandatory religious instruction or counseling, conduct no religious
worship or services, engage in no religious proselytizing, and exert no other religious
influence in the provision of such services.

10. Other Program Requirements

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Page 19 of 22



The Subrecipient shall carry out each activity in compliance with all Federal laws and regulations
described in 24 CFR 570 Subpart K, regardless if the law is specifically stated in this Agreement,
except that:

. The Subrecipient does not assume the County's environmental responsibilities described
in Section 570.604; and

. The Subrecipient does not assume the County's responsibility for initiating the review
process under Executive Order 12372.

SECTION 6: ENVIRONMENTAL

A. General Provisions

CDBG regulations require the preparation of a project Environmental Review Record (ERR) and
environmental clearance before funds are expended or costs incurred. The overall governing legislation is
the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA).

County staff will complete the ERR. The time required for completion of the ERR can vary from a week to
a few months. lf the initial Environmental Assessment determines that an Environmental lmpact
Statement (ElS) or a Biological Assessment (BA) is necessary, the Subrecipient will be required to make
appropriate budget modifications to assure the costs of the EIS or BA are paid for from project funds.
After completing the ERR, the County may publish a notice of a Finding of No Significant Environmental
lmpact (FONSI) in a local newspaper declaring the intent to request release of project funds from HUD.
After the release of the funds by HUD, the County will send the Subrecipient a written notice to begin the
project. Subrecipients shall not implement any project activities or incur any project costs until receipt of
the notice to proceed.

The County must also determine whether the project meets other applicable statutory and regulatory
requirements which include by are not limited to the following:

B. Air and Water

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with the following requirements insofar as they apply to the
performance of this Agreement:

. Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. ,7401 , et seq.;

. Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C., 1251, el seq., as amended,
1318 relating to inspection, monitoring, entry, reports, and information, as well as other
requirements specified in said Section 114 and Section 308, and all regulations and
guidel ines issued thereunder;

. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) regulations pursuant to 40 CFR Part 50, as
amended.

C. Flood Disaster Protection

ln accordance with the requirements of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (42 U.S.C. 4001),
the Subrecipient shall assure that for activities located in an area identified by the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) as having special flood hazards, flood insurance under the National
Flood lnsurance Program is obtained and maintained as a condition of financial assistance for
acquisition or construction purposes (including rehabilitation).

D. Lead-Based Paint

The Subrecipient agrees that any construction or rehabilitation of residential structures with
assistance provided under this Agreement shall be subject to HUD Lead-Based Paint Regulations at
24 CFR 570.608, and 24 CFR Part 35, Subpart B. Such regulations pertain to all CDBG-assisted
housing and require that all owners, prospective owners, and tenants of properties constructed prior
to 1978 be properly notified that such properties may include lead-based paint. Such notification shall
point out the hazards of lead-based paint and explain the symptoms, treatment and precautions that
should be taken when dealing with lead-based paint poisoning and the advisability and availability of
blood lead level screening for children under seven. The notice should also point out that if lead-
based paint is found on the property, abatement measures may be undertaken. The regulations

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Page 20 o'f 22



further require that, depending on the amount of Federal funds applied to a property, paint testing,
risk assessment, treatment and/or abatement may be conducted.

E. Historic Preservation

The Subrecipient agrees to comply with the Historic Preservation requirements set forth in the
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C.470) and the procedures setforth
in 36 CFR Part 800, Advisory Council on Historic Preservation Procedures for Protection of Historic
Properties, insofar as they apply to the performance of this Agreement. ln general, this requires
concurrence from the State Historic Preservation Officer for all rehabilitation and demolition of historic
properties that are fifty years old or older or that are included on a Federal, state, or local historic
property list.

SECTION 7: HANDBOOK RECEIPT CERTIFIGATION

The Subrecipient certifies that it has received the HUD published "Playing by the Rules- A Handbook for
CDBG Subrecipients on Administrative Sysfems" in either print or electronic format from the County. The
Subrecipient further certifies and agrees that it is the Subrecipient's obligation as a part of this Agreement
to read and understand the Handbook.

SECTION 8: SEVERABILITY

It is understood and agreed by the parties that if any part, term, or provision of this Agreement is held by
the courts to be invalid, illegal or in conflict with any law, the remainder of the Agreement shall not be
affected thereby and all other parts of this Agreement shall nevertheless be in full force and effect.

SECTION 9: SECTION HEADINGS AND SUBHEADINGS

The section headings and subheadings contained in this Agreement are included for convenience only
and shall not limit or otherwise affect the terms of this Agreement.

SECTION 10: WAIVER

The Grantee's failure to act with respect to a breach by the Subrecipient does not waive its right to act
with respect to subsequent or similar breaches. The failure of the Grantee to exercise or enforce any right
or provision shall not constitute a waiver of such right or provision.

SECTION 11: SUCCESSORS

This Agreement shall be binding upon each of the parties, their assigns, purchasers, trustees, and
SUCCESSOTS.

SECTION 12: ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Grantee and the Subrecipient for the use
of funds received under this Agreement and it supersedes all prior or contemporaneous communications
and proposals, whether electronic, oral, or written between the Grantee and the Subrecipient with respect
to this Agreement.

SECTION 13: NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES

Except as expressly provided otherwise, this Agreement is intended to be solely for the benefit of the parties
and shall not otherwise be deemed to confer upon or give to any other person or third party any remedy,
claim, cause or action or other right.

SECTION 14: GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Colorado. ln the event of
any dispute over the Agreement's terms and conditions, the exclusive venue and jurisdiction for any
litigation arising thereunder shall be in the District Court of El Paso County, Colorado, and, if necessary
for exclusive federal questions, the United States District Court for the District of Colorado.

El Paso County, Colorado
S ubrecipient Agreement

Page21 of22



lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of the most recent
signatory.

Grantee:
El Paso County, Colorado

Date By.
President, Board of County Commissioners

Attest:

COUNTY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

Federal l. D. # 84-6000764

[ASSISTANT] COUNTY ATTORNEY

Subrecipient:
Green Mountain Falls

ort" 8l:: l/ t\
Federar r o * t1 -G (;C) (':i'i Y

Secondary signature:

w;ttl.,AryJ
t,t", {,i k',,,,, "fJ un ('/ *' , k=

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Page 22 of 22



lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of the most recent
signatory.

Grantee:
El Paso County, Colorado

Date By
President, Board of County Commissioners

Attest:

COUNTY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

Federal l. D. # 84-6000764

IASSTSTANTI COUNTY ATTORN EY

Subrecipient:
Green Mountain Falls

oate -1f.] frl I ? By.

Federal r o + ttl -6 f ,t C, Title: 4r.-/ oq -

El Paso County, Colorado
Subreci pient Agreement

Page 22 of 22



lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of the most recent
signatory.

Grantee:
El Paso County, Colorado

Date
President, Board of County Commissioners

Attest:

COUNTY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

Federal l. D. # 84-6000764

[ASS ISTANT] COU NTY ATTORN EY

Subrecipient:
Green Mountain Falls

By.

oate Slcr/l.* ,, ,f. ^ ,ltiLr^\
Federat r o + tH .-[t-r-rr'-. .f"iY ritre: {cr y O -l

El Paso County, Colorado
Subrecipient Agreement

Page22 of 22



TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-05 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND REENACTING SECTION 2-224 OF THE GREEN 
MOUNTAIN FALLS MUNICIPAL CODE CONCERNING TERMS OF PLANNING 
COMMISSION MEMBERS 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires to change the terms of Planning Commission 
members from 2 years to 4 years and limit individuals to a maximum of two consecutive terms.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, COLORADO: 

Section 1.  Section 2-224 of the Green Mountain Falls Municipal Code is hereby 
repealed and reenacted, to read as follows: 

Sec. 2-224. - Members, terms of office.  

Members of the Planning Commission shall serve four (4) year terms or 
until a replacement member is appointed. They shall serve without compensation. 
A chairman shall be elected from among the appointed members who shall serve 
for a term of one (1) year with eligibility for re-election.  No individual shall serve 
more than two consecutive four-year terms as a member of the Planning 
Commission.   

Section 2. Safety Clause.  The Board of Trustees hereby finds, determines and declares 
that this Ordinance is promulgated under the general police power of the Town of Green Mountain 
Falls, that it is promulgated for the health, safety and welfare of the public and that this Ordinance 
is necessary for the preservation of health and safety and for the protection of public convenience 
and welfare.  The Board of Trustees further determines that this Ordinance bears a rational relation 
to the proper legislative object sought to be attained.  

Section 3. Severability.  If any clause, sentence, paragraph, or part of this Ordinance 
or the application thereof to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged by a 
court of competent jurisdiction invalid, such judgment shall not affect application to other persons 
or circumstances.  

Section 4. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days after 
passage. 

INTRODUCED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED the ____ day of _______________, 
2019, at the Green Mountain Falls Town Hall, 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain 
Falls, Colorado. 

  



2 

ADOPTED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED the ___ day of ________________, 2019. 

 ________________________________ 
  Jane Newberry, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Laura Kotewa, Town Clerk/Treasurer 
 
Published in the Pike Peaks Courier, __________________________2019. 



Information for Appointing Planning Commission members: 

Town Code: 

 

• Sec. 2-223. - Membership. 

SHARE LINK TO SECTIONPRINT SECTIONDOWNLOAD (DOCX) OF SECTIONSEMAIL SECTION 

The Planning Commission shall consist of five (5) members appointed by the Board of 
Trustees. The Mayor shall serve as an ex officio member of the Planning Commission and 
shall take part in discussions but shall not vote. A quorum shall consist of three (3) 
permanent members of the Planning Commission. 

(Prior code 6-2-3) 

• Sec. 2-224. - Members, terms of office. 

SHARE LINK TO SECTIONPRINT SECTIONDOWNLOAD (DOCX) OF SECTIONSEMAIL SECTION 

Members of the Planning Commission shall serve two (2) year terms or until a 
replacement member is appointed. They shall serve without compensation. A chairman shall 
be elected from among the appointed members who shall serve for a term of one (1) year 
with eligibility for re-election. 

Colorado Revised Statute: 

I could not find anything, as long as I used the right search terms. 

https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/


 
8/30/2019 

HTTPS://GREENMTNFALLS.SHAREPOINT.COM/SITES/STAFF/SHARED DOCUMENTS/GENERAL/BOARD OF TRUSTEES/BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES PACKETS/WORKING FILES/2019/2019.9.3/5.A 2019 RESOLUTION 10 RE PC TERMS.DOCX 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-10 
 
TITLE:  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, 

COLORADO, ADJUSTING THE TERMS OF MEMBERS OF THE 
TOWN’S PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires to adjust the terms of the members of the 
Town’s Planning Commission so that members shall serve staggered terms ending on December 
31st of each year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this Resolution shall extend the terms of the three members whose terms end 
on different dates in 2019 to December 31, 2019 and shall extend the terms of the two members 
whose terms end on different dates in 2020 to December 31, 2020. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, COLORADO, THAT: 
 

Section 1.  The terms of the current members of the Planning Commission shall be 
amended as follows and upon expiration thereof, successive terms of those members’ offices shall 
be for four years each ending on December 31st as set forth in Section 2-224 of the Town of Green 
Mountain Falls Municipal Code, which is being amended concurrently with this Resolution to 
extend terms of office for Planning Commission members from 2 years to four years: 

 
Member  Term Ending 
 
Eric Caldwell  December 31, 2020 
Dick Bratton  December 31, 2019 
Rocco Blasi  December 31, 2019 
Greg Williamson December 31, 2019 
Nathan Scott  December 31, 2020 
 
INTRODUCED, READ and PASSED this __ day of ________________, 2019. 

 
 

TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, 
 COLORADO 

       
 

______________________________ 
Jane Newberry, Mayor 

(SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________                                                          
Laura Kotewa, Town Clerk 



Site 1: Maple Street Culvert Replacement 
• Project consists of removing and replacing existing culvert and minor channel stabilization at 

culvert termini. Utility locates indicate no underground utilities are present and no impacts are 
anticipated with construction. Plans indicate Black Hills will need to cap the existing abandoned 
gas line.  

 
Site 2: El Paso Trail Drainage Improvements 

• The project includes minor re-grading of the road and construction of mountable curb and 
gutter to maintain positive drainage from El Paso Trail to Fountain Creek. Proposed road grading 
is limited to changing top of road elevation by 6” or less. Communications, water and gas are all 
present in the roadway but with minimal changes to the road elevation no utility impacts are 
anticipated with construction. Pothole data is included in the plans.  

 

Site 3: Midland Avenue Culvert Replacement 

• Project consists of removing and replacing existing culvert and minor channel stabilization at 
culvert termini. The proposed culvert is to be constructed at similar horizontal and vertical 
location as the existing culvert with CDOT standard concrete headwalls. Utility locates indicate 
gas and water are both present at road crossing of the culvert. The potholing data was 
inconclusive as the potholer ran into cobbles and high ground water adjacent to the culvert and 
was only successful in their locates further offset from the channel. We have added notes on the 
plan to indicate contractor will be required to verify depths of existing water and gas and 
protect the utilities in place. 

• Existing trees will need to be removed with the project which are adjacent to overhead utility 
facilities. We have added notes indicating the contractor will need to coordinate with utility 
owners prior to removing the trees.  

 

Site 4: Iona Avenue Culvert Replacement 
• Project consists of removing and replacing existing 18” CMP with new 18” CMP and stabilizing 

roadway embankment. Utility locates indicate no underground utilities are present and no 
impacts are anticipated with construction. 

 

Please let us know if you have any comments or questions. We’re looking forward to seeing these 
projects get built, plans will be going out to contractors soon. 

Thanks 

Nathan A. Burns, PE 
Colorado Springs M.S.D. Engineering Manager 
 



T; tlr/,oa" itrueV covtcernl

a/,^k yort & rtlllzn &" yaq.
Derk a-s fi.rst paqofidzrs. I
lar yw q€a tDLs at 0g fln e3

-Twiler Pa-k iru ?ry J,anc a/rq,

ry batlcrs f$y u-as rc*eued

4*, fk {n-,;'[er. tr fad fue.n

/ca/ sone rtynu. Th* is sa4.
f*d rwrk- tra4Lk ,p* 6r ber4
+nerL & n*,,l, oad a// pa s€eye.

*y*n"t2
P-tupl*

Hoe d by Edu&d KystFskly, ed uder licens from Shuse6tock

Y I



 

 
         The Town of Green Mountain Falls 
               P.O. Box 524, 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain Falls, CO  80819 
         (719) 684-9414    www.gmfco.us 
 

 

To:  Mayor and Board of Trustees 
From:  Laura J. Kotewa Town Clerk 
Re:  Town Clerk Report, September 3, 2019 
 

Routine activities continuing 
• Forms updates 
• Payroll 
• Accounts payable 
• Agenda packet preparation 
• Meeting management 
• Legal notices and postings 

 

UPDATES 

We, thanks to Trustee Stevens, have an actual business Printer/Copier/Scanner that can print in color 
and scan and print 11 x 17 documents! Our IT people were here earlier on Tuesday to help us add it to 
our network.  We have one new Public Works maintenance person working part time, Mason, and may 
be losing another, AJ, due to the start of the school year.  We are still in search of road crew. 

We have a new office assistant, Melissa, who will be helping us on an as needed basis.  It has been 
wonderful to have her start. 

The pool will be winterized by the middle of September. 

As a trial run, the restroom on the left has been programmed to lock between 9pm and 7am.  It would 
be nice to have verification that the coding directions worked properly.   

Our PPRTA report and request for reimbursement have been submitted.  We used almost our entire 
allotment for Road Maintenance during the summer. 

Unmet needs 

New telephones will need to be a consideration around the new year.   


	9.3.19 Agenda
	 2019.8.8 Special Meeting Minutes
	2019.8.20 DRAFT BOT Minutes
	Checks run 8.30.19
	Variance 10905 Denver Ave
	Variance Procedure
	Variance Code
	Variance 10995 Belvidere
	Twn GMF Easement - Revised - 
	Jeff Parker email re easement
	2019 Resolution 11 designating a posting place
	2019 resolution 12 appointing officers
	2019 resolution 13 banking authority
	CDBG grant 
	Ordinance 19-05 re PC Terms and Term limits
	Information for Appointing Planning Commission members
	2019 Resolution 10 re PC Terms
	DOLA project information
	note to Marshal
	8.c 2019.9.3 Clerk report



